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RECEIVED
BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION )
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 1199
SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC

COMPLAINT UTILITIES COMMISSION

Complainant(s): Respondent(s):
(The party filing the complaint) (The person or Company complained against)

Name Contact Person

Ben Holed (Mawen)
4SS Yot AV Compory. \[4s WesT
Carpevter, SDS 7322 Advin
(0S-352- 6356 Cley, State, Zip

oS 3sa-702l Work Phone

Ry ~ 3230 Cellular Phone

(0SS~ 352-047Y% Fax

If the Complainant is represented by an attorney, please list the attomey s name, address, telephone number and fax number below:
1f Complainant is not represented by an attomey, please leave blank:

The facts giving rise to my complaint:

We lwe o soatheen Spink Coonty on the Northesn end of the
Hucon area phone line scoved by S wes?. We expepieace freguent
phone Scevice odfages These topct often happen whepn their s a u_'c«';lhov

Change The sewvicemen tell us that ind _deivey in Snawy cieT i the koxes, or

+ deco of repisbure which Sherts oul cugals, Mice qlso have cpysed ouwtages

peing 4o the Kioxes e Sepvicemen Tell " < men
of _the oldest Style, Scldom Lound in uyse any more

infecnet” Cionnecflons are slow. The Majority [330f §0 ccnnedion) are
<

In the (D oeo to IL geor bpc fang e Ihe low Capacity of the phong
lines rmay alsy celate do line neise and (weak phene Signals we,

€ ¥perience

here ar< no more phone [ines @uailabile  Sor ocur use to  ogym
Torm

loday 's agri-business operation s felyag inCreasingly on rapd

Cemmunication Jo de business  On  one nhone line we hgue®

phone, Loy < intepact

afumily residence

— a Wrejeansh thet poodyces a hal{ miflion (‘{:{uux of ayg pred lucts .mn.m!ly

s Tarmirandy Bed Bk Sust/Farm vacation Luginess (Hasibsliby ..m\

NOTE: Please attach additional pages, if necessary, to explain your situation. Also enclose copies of any bills or odver dovwments
which may pertain to your complaint.

RESOLUTION REQUEST

I ask that the Public Utilities Commission grant the following relief. (What do you think the Commission
should do to solve this problem?) .

PUC  should mandate that US West update the lines In our
e  our ag business, tourism businecs
twe more

asre S0 that we can O pevc

[ g v N LV need
and persoral business o an cypedient mannes e need

lines , whith are presevitly anguialdle, to our darm,

NOTE: Please attach any additional pages, if necessary.

YERIFICATION
e must be wi d by a notary public.

@)—,‘, W oilo

Complainant’s Signature

State of South Dakota )
SS

Countyol . Usddo- )
Onthis___ >\ dayof

persona and appearcd T, &

known lznr::“l; be the individual described hﬂem md ‘who executed the foregoing instrument, and who duly ackmwledged o me

that he/she executed same for the purpose therein therein contained.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, lhawm!lmyhmdlﬂamcnlnl
o

Ewwas L >4
Sl@.w:olNa:yhnbhc

. before me




Nebcom, Inc. pursuant to 47 U.S.C. 214(e) and 47 C.F R. 54.201 hereby seeks designation as an eligible telecommunications
carrier within the local exchange area that constitutes its service area. Nebcom, Inc. is the facilities-based local exchange
TC97-179 | carrier presently providing local exchange telecommunications services in the following exchange: (605) 587 North Bristow. | 11/05/97 12197
Nebom, Inc., to its knowledge, is the only carrier today providing local exchange telecommunications service in the above
exchange area. (Staff. HB/KC)

Red River Telecom, Inc. pursuant to 47 U.S.C. 214(e) and 47 CF R. 54201 hereby seeks designation as an eligible
telecommunications carrier within the local exchange area that constitutes its service area in South Dakota. Red River
TC97-180 | Telecom, Inc. is the facilities-based local exchange carrier presently providing local exchange telecommunications services | 11/05/97 112197
in the following exchange in South Dakota: (605) 553 South Lidgerwood. Red River Telecom, Inc., to its knowledge, is the only
carrier today providing local exchange telecommunications service in the above exchange area_(Staff HB/CH)

FORMAL COMPLAINT FILED

Ben Hofer vs U S WEST Communications, Inc. "We live in southern Spink County on the northern end of the Huron area phone
line served by U S WEST. We expenence frequent phone service outages. These most often happen when there is a weather
change. The servicemen tell us that wind drives in snow and dirt in the boxes, or a drop of moisture which shorts out circuits
Mice also have caused outages by being in the boxes. Also, the servicemen tell us the relay equipment is of the oldest style
seldom found in use any more. Our internet connections are slow. The majority (33 of S0 connections) are in the 12,00 to
TC97-178 | 16800 bps range. The low capacity of the phone lines may also relate o line noise and weak phone signals we experience

There are no more phone lines available for our use to our farm Today’s agri-business operation is relying increasingly on
rapd communication to do business. On one phone line we have phone, fax and internet, a family residence. a farm/ranch
that produces a half million dollars of ag. products annually, and a farm/ranch Bed & Breakfastfarm vacation business
(possibilty farm).” | ask that the PUC grant the following refief. “PUC should mandate that U S WEST update the lines in our
area so that we can operate our ag business, tourism business and personal business in an expedient manner  We need two
more lines, which are presently unavailable, to our farm " (Statf. SW/CH)

10/29/97

The Commission is compiing & kst of internet sddresses. | you have an inferiet address piease nobdy the Commamsion by E-mading 110 Terry Norum at  ferryn@puc state 5 us Fanng the sddrens 1o the Commason
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South Dakor TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE FILINGS

Public Unlites Commussion :
State Capitol 500 E Capitol These are the telecommunications service filings that the Commission has received for the period of:

10/31/97 through 11/06/97

Phane (600) 332:1 152 f you need a complete copy of a ling faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed to you. please contact Delaine Kolbo within five days of this flling
Fax: (605) 773-3809

DATE INTERVENTION

et TITLE/STAFF/SYNOPSIS oS | ™ Dennime

REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

Application by Vista Communications, inc. for a Certificate of Authority to operate as a telecommunications company within the
state of South Dakota. (Staff: TS/CH) "Applicant seeks authority to offer a full range of 1+ interexchange lelocommur\lcahons 103197 112197
TCO7-173 services on a resale basis. Specifically, Applicant seeks authority to provide MTS, n_m-WATS, in-WATS and Calling Card
services. Applicant does not intend to provide operator services, 900 or 700 services

Application by NTI Telecom, Inc. for a Certificate of Authority to cperate as a telecommunications company within the state of
TC97-174 | South Dakota. (Staff: TS/KC) “Applicant proposes to offer resold intrastate long distance services to lhe. public... The services
to be provided are Message Toll Service, Incoming 800, Travel Card services and Operator Services.

NONCOMPETITIVE TELECOMMUNICAT.ONS FILING

U S WEST Communicatons filed to revise the language for Termination Liability Charges in the General Regulations section
TC97-175 | of its Exchange and Network Services Tariff. (Staff: TS/CH) The reason for the change is "to put the charge in the contracts | 10/31/87

for the specific services. USWC proposes an effective date of December 1, 1997~
REQUEST FOR ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY STATUS

Dickey Rural Telephone Cooperative pursuant to 47 U.S.C. 214(e) and 47 C.F.R. 54.201 hereby seeks designation as an
eligible telecommunications carrier within the local exchange area that constitutes its service area in Sou(thuklola EICKBY
Rural Telephone Cooperative is the faciliies-based local exchange carrier presently providing local exchange | ,,54.07 112197
TCo7-176 telecommunications services in the following exchanges in South Dakota: (605) 358 South Forbes, (605) 379 South Nelvik,
(605) 383 South Guelph, and (605) 687 South Venturia. Dickey Rural Telephone Cooperative, to its knowledge, is the only
carrier today providing local exchange telecommunications service in the above exchange area. (Staff: HB/KC)

1073197

112197

Dickey Rural Communicatons, Inc. pursuantto 47 U S.C. 214(e) and 47 C F.R. 54.201 hereby seeks designation as an eligible
telecommunications carrier within the local exchange area that constitutes its service area in South Dakota Dickey Rural
c Inc. is the facilities-based local carrier presently providing local exchange telecommunications SR
TCOTATT | o o in the following exchanges in South Dakota: (605) 289 South Ashley, (605) 34 South Ellendale, and (605) 735 South

Forman. Dickey Rural Ci Inc., to its is the only carrier today providing local exchange

service in the above area. (Staft HB/KC)

PAGE 1 0OF 2




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER FINDING

BY BEN HOFER, CARPENTER, SD, AGAINST ) PROBABLE CAUSE AND
U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. ) NOTICE REQUIRING
REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE ) ANSWER
OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE SERVICE ) TC97-178

On October 29, 1997, the Co ) d a 1t filed by Ben Hofer,
Carpenter, SD (Complainant) against U S WEST Communications, Inc. (Respondent)
regarding frequent phone service outages, slow internet connections, line noise and weak
phone signals.

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settled
without formal action, the Commission shall determine if the complaint shows probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the
complaint

On December 18, 1997, at its duly noticed meeting, the Commission reviewed the
complaint

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Chapters
49-13 and 49-31 SDCL and ARSD 20:10:01:08.01 and 20:10:01:08. The Commission
voted unanimously to find probable cause, it is therefore

ORDERED, that pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:09, the Commission finds that there
1s probable cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice, or omission and that
the compiaint shall be forwarded to U S WEST and U S WEST shall file with the
Commission its answer in writing within twenty (20) days of service of this order.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this (“ day of January, 1998

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

The undersgred hereby certifies that this 7,
document has been served today upon all parbes of
fecord in thes docket, 35 ksted on the docket service / #
ist, by facsimie or by first class mad, in properly (2227 #

addressed grrelopes. wih charges prepad thereon JAMES A BURG, Chairmasf”

f1“‘,, //, 7L
PAM NELSON Comm/;mner

..///

(OFFICIAL SEAL) a 7 257 é z 2 Y

LASKA SCHOENFELDER, Cofimissioner




BOYCE, MURPHY, McDOWELL & GREENFIELD, L.L.P.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Norwest Center, Suite 600
101 North Phillips Avenue
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57104
P.O. Box 5015 Of Counsel
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 571175015 John R. McDowell

J.W. Boyce (1884-1915)
Joha . Murphy (1924-1966)

January 28, 1998

R.r"‘"'\/!-,\

VIA FACSIMILE - 773-3809

Mr. William Bullard, Jr.

Executive Director UsLic

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission ION

500 East Capitol ¢ 3
1 W

Pierre, SD 57501 I JANED P

Re:  In the Matter of the Complaint Filed by Ben Hofer Against U S West Communications Regarding
Telephone Service Outages & Inadequate Service  (TC97-178)
Our File No. 2104-97-178

Dear Mr. Bullard:

Please find enclosed for filing a copy of the U § West Communications, Inc.'s Answer in the above
referenced matter. This is being filed via facsimile te lay and the original and ten (10) copies of the
Answer are being mailed today together with the Certificate of Service.

Sincerely yours,

BOYCE, MURPHY, McDOWELL &

/,d{l ENFIELD, LL.P.

Thomas J. Welk
TIWA)
Enclosure
cc:  William P. Heaston
Jon Lehner
Ben Hofer




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THI

COMPLAINT FILED BY BEN HOFER. US WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.'s
CARPENTER. SD. AGAINST U S WESI ANSWER
COMMUNICATIONS, INC

REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE 1C97-178

OUTAGES AND INADEQUATTE

SERVICE

U'S WEST Communications, Inc. ("U S WEST"). in answer to the Complaint of Ben
Hofer dated October 27. 1997, and in accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of the
State of South Dakota ("Commission”) order entered in this matter dated January 7, 1998
provides this answer:

1. Ben Hofer is a residential customer of U S WEST that lives in southern Spink
County. Mr. Hofer and four other customers are served on the current facilities.

2. The complaint of Ben Hofer requests additional lines be placed to his farmstead
to upgrade telephone service. The Exchange and Network Services Tariff, which has been
approved by the Commission. in Section 4, 4.2A (Construction Charges Outside the Base
Rate Arca) states, in effect. that additional lines. as requested by Mr. Hofer, are to be paid
at the average unit cost of $0.48 per foot. A copy of the relevant tariff page is attached as

Exhibit A. U S WEST has computed the additional charges to Mr. Hofer to accommodate

his request. The charge that Mr. Hofer would have to pay in accordance with the applicable

tarifT is the sum of $1,372.80 payable in advance prior to construction. In addition, U S




WEST in responding to the complaint of Mr. Hoter has also done engineering estimates to
provide not only Mr. Hofer but the other lour customers served on the current facilities with
upgraded facilities. The estimated cost of the engineering to provide all of the customers,
including Mr. Hofer. is the sum of $135.681

U'S WEST is willing 1 provide such upgraded facilities to Mr. Hofer and the four
other customers upon the payment of the additional construction charges as required by the
applicable tarifl. It is estimated that such construction can be completed during the next

construction season

Dated this 28th day of January. 1998.

i

Thomas J. Welk

Tamara A. Wilka

BOYCE. MURPHY. MCDOWELI
& GREENFIELD, L.L.P

P.O. Box 5015

Sioux Falls. SD 57117-5015
Telephone: (605) 336-2424

Attorneys U S WEST Communications,
Inc




N pAmS

~ -

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1. Thomas J. Welk, do hereby certify that | am a member of the law firm of Boyce,
Murphy. McDowell & Greenfield. and on the 28th day of January, 1998, a true and correct
copy of U'S West Communications, Inc.'s Answer was sent to the following via U S mail,
postage paid thercon:

Ben Hofer
18653 408th Avenue

Carpenter, SD 57322 m

Thomas J. Welk




US WEST CO‘V[MUNICATIONS INC.
Exchange and Netwi
Services T-n"‘ SECTION4
Plge 3

State of South Dakota Release 1
Issved: 11-5-93 Effective: 12-5-93

42

4. CONSTRUCTION CHARGES

CONSTRUCTION CHARGES OUTSIDE THE BASE RATE AREA

A. Where the Company cxtends its facilities on public highways or on private

property in order to fumish main station service (first local access line per

ises) to an appli i in territory where tclephone facilides are
not in place, the éomptny w:l[ provide facilities for each applicant based on one-
half the average unit cost to place one circuit.

The customer will be provided the first one-half mile beyond the ncarest available
facilides at no charge. The one-half mile frec allowance will apply on cither
private property or public rights-of-way. (The route established shall be

determined by the Company.) Charges to the customer will begin at a point
beginning immediately beyond the one-half mile allowance.

Requests for hnes that exceed the inidal main station, and where adequate facilites
are not in place, I.PK‘ICII\I shall be billed from a point immediately beyond the
nearest available facilities to the point of connection to the network. Those
charges would be based on the current average unit cost. The average unit cost to
place one circuit is $0 48 per foot.

Rights-of-Way

Provision and cost of nghis-of-way is assumed by the Company when the
constructon, for which the rights-of-way is obuined, will be required as a part of
the properly designed wlcphone distribunon system.

If, o serve a customer, it is necessary (o use rights-of-way on private property, the
customer is required to provide, or pay the cost of providing, the necessary nghts-
of-way. If, however, the scrvice can be provided by means of construction on a
public highway without unusual cost, but the Company elects to consmruct on
private property, the cost of obtaining the rights-of-way shall be bomne by the
mep.ny

SERVICE ENTRANCE FACILITIES - URBAN AREAS

The type of service entrance used shall be dewermined by the Company.

Whea a customer requests a buried entrance and the Company ordinarily would
provide acrial facilitics, special consauction charges will apply.

Bmﬁmmmwmwmmkmgnnhryvuﬂu and
handholes in place (size and number to be determined by the
y) to the demarcation point at the building from the Com, designated
facility po;f: (c.g., pedestal, pole and/or property line, cic.). See 4.1.B.3
5 4 43 > > 5 > by the

customer.
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT ) ORDER FOR AND NOTICE OF
FILED BY BEN HOFER, CARPENTER, ) HEARING

SOUTH DAKOTA, AGAINST U S WEST )

COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING ) TC97-178
TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND )

INADEQUATE SERVICE

On October 29, 1997, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a
Complaint from Ben Hofer, Carpenter, Scuth Dakota, (Complainant) against U S WEST
Communications, Inc (U S WEST) alleging frequent phone service outages, slow internet
connections, line noise and weak phone signals

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10.01:08.01 and 20 10:01.09, if a complaint cannot be settled
without formal action, the Commission shall determine if the complaint shows probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the
complaint

On December 18, 1997, at its duly noticed meeting, the Commission reviewed the
complaint. The Commission voted unanimously to find probable cause. U S WEST filed
its response on January 28, 1998

T+KE NOTICE that a hearing in this matter will be held on April 2, 1998, beginning
at 9:00 o'clock AM., in Ballroom "C" at the Crossroads Hotel and Convention Center,
Huron, South Dakota

The Commission has jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapters 1-26,
49-13, including 49-13-1 through 49-13-14, inclusive, and 49-31, including 49-31-3, 49-
31-7,49-31-7 1, 49-31-7 2, 49-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38, 49-31-38.1, 49-31-38.2, 49-31-
383, 49-31-60 through 49-31-68, inclusive, and ARSD 20:10:01:07.01 through
20:1001:15.01, inclusive. The Commission may rely upon any or all of these or other
laws of this state in making its determination

The issue at the hearing is whether U S WEST committed an unlawful or
unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission and, if so, what relief would be appropriate

All persons so testifying will be subject to cross-examination by the parties. The
order of the p-oceeding will be in the following sequence: (1) Complainant; (2) U S WEST;
and (3) Staff

The hearing is an adversary proceeding conducted pursuant to SDCL Chapter 1-
26 All parties have the right to attend and represent themselves or be represented by an
attorney. However, such nights and other due process rights shall be forfeited if not
exercised at the hearing. If you or your representative fail to appear at the time and place
set for the hearing, the Final Decision will be based solely on testimony and evidence
provided, if any, during the hearing or a Final Decision may be issued by default pursuant
to SDCL 1-26-20




The Commission, after examining the evidence and hearing testimony presented
by the parties, shall make Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and a Final Decision. As
a result of the hearing, the Commission shall determine whether U S WEST committed an
unlawtul or unreasonable act, rate, practice, or omission and if so, order any appropriate
relief  The Final Decision may be appealed by the parties to the Circuit Court and the
South Dakota Supreme Court as provided by law. It is therefore

ORDERED that a hearing shall be held on the complaint of Complainant as
specified above

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, this hearing is being held in a
physically accessible location. Please contact the Public Utilities Commission at 1-800-
332-1782 at least 48 hours prior to the hearing if you have special needs so arrangements
can be made to accommodate you

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this }& day of March, 1998

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersgned hereby certfies that this BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
st :‘:‘;"':“:R‘f";m"':“:' Commissioners Burg, Nelson and
st by facsimie or by fiest class mad, in properly Schoenfelder

WILLIAM BULLARD, JR
Executive Director

(OFFICIAL SEAL)




BOYCE, MURPHY, McDOWELL & GREENFIELD, L.L.P.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Norwest Center, Suite 600
101 North Phillips Avenue
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57104
P.O. Box 5015 Of Counsel
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 571175015 John R. McDowell

Telephone 605 336-2424 ——
Facumile 605 334-0618 J.W. Boyce (1884-1915)
John S. Murphy (1924-1966)

RECEIVED

March 26, 1998 1998

William Bullard, Jr., Executive Director pod diy TA PUBLIC
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 2 AMISSION
500 East Capitol
Pierre, SD 57501

Re:  In the Matter of the Complaint Filed by Ben Hofer Against U S West Communications Regarding
Telephone Service Outages & Inadequate Service (TC97-178)
Our File No. 2104-97-178

Dear Mr. Bullard:

Please find enclosed the original and ten (10) copies of the following:

1. Motion to Amend Answer and Certificate of Service; and
2. US WEST Communications, Inc.'s Amended Answer.

Sincerely yours,

BOYCE.MURPHY, McDOWELL &

Thomas J. Welk
TIWNhij
Enclosures
cc: Andrew D. Crain
Jon Lehner




RECEIVED

MAR 30 1998

TA PUBLIC
SION

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 501
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA n

IN THE MATTER OF THE TC97-178

COMPLAINT FILED BY BEN HOFER,

CARPENTER, SD, AGAINST U S WEST

COMMUNICATIONS, INC. US WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.'s
REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE MOTION TO AMEND ANSWER and
OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
SERVICE

U S WEST Communications, Inc. ("U S WEST") moves, pursuant to ARSD
20:10:01:16, for leave to file the attached Amended Answer to revise paragraph 2, because
final engineering costs have been developed.

Dated this 26th day of March, 1998.

U

Thomas J. Welk

Tamara A. Wilka

MURPHY, MCDOWELL &
{ENFIELD, L.L.P.

P.O. Box 5015

Sioux Falls, SD 57117-5015
(605)336-2424

Andrew D. Crain

U S WEST Communications, Inc.

1801 California, Suite 5100

Denver, Colorado 80202

Telephone: (303) 296-4576

Attorneys for U S WEST Communications, Inc.




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1. Thomas J. Welk. do hereby certify that | am a member of the law firm of Boyce. Murphy,

McDowell & Greenfield, and on the 26th day of March, 1998, a true and correct copy of U

S West Communications, Inc.'s Motion to Amend Answer and Amended Answer was sent
to the following via U S mail, postage paid thereon:
Ben Hofer

18653 408th Avenue
Carpenter, SD 57322

77

Thomas J. Welk




RECEIVED

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION MAR

OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE TC97-178

COMPLAINT FILED BY BEN HOFER,

CARPENTER, SD, AGAINST U S WEST

COMMUNICATIONS, INC. U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.'s
REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE AMENDED ANSWER
OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE

SERVICE

U S WEST Communications, Inc. ("U S WEST"), in answer to the Complaint of Ben
Hofer dated October 27, 1997, and in accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of the
State of South Dakota ("Commission") order entered in this matter dated January 7, 1998
provides this answer:

1. Ben Hofer is a residential customer of U S WEST that lives in southern Spink
County. Mr. Hofer and four other customers are served on the current facilities.

2. The complaint of Ben Hofer requests additional lines be placed to his farmstead
to upgrade telephone service. The Exchange and Network Services Tariff, which has been
approved by the Commission, in Section 4, 4.2A (Construction Charges Outside the Base
Rate Area) states, in effect, that additional lines, as requested by Mr. Hofer, are to be paid
at the average urit cost of $0.48 per foot. A copy of the relevant tariff page is attached as

Exhibit A. U S WEST has computed the additional charges to Mr. Hofer to accommodate

his request. The charge that Mr. Hofer would have to pay in accordance with the applicable

tariff is the sum of $1,372.80 payable in advance prior to construction. In addition, U §




WEST in responding to the complaint of Mr. Hofer has also done engineering estimates to
provide not only Mr. Hofer but the other four customers served on the current facilities with
upgraded facilities. The estimated cost of the engineering to provide all of the customers
these upgraded facilities, including Mr. Hofer. is the sum of approximately $153,500.

3. US WEST is willing to provide such upgraded facilities to Mr. Hofer and the four

other customers upon the payment of the additional construction charges as required by the

applicable tariff. It is estimated that such construction can be completed during the next

construction season.

Dated this 26th day of March, 1998.

Thomas J. WElk

Tamara A. Wilka

BOYCE, MURPHY, MCDOWELL
& GRE:NFIELD, L.L.P.

P.O. Box 5015

Sioux Falls, SD 57117-5015

Telephone: (605) 336-2424

Attorneys U S WEST Communications,
Inc.




Capitol Office
Telephone (60517733201
FAX (605)773-3809
Trassportation’
Warehouse Division
Telephone (605)773. 5280
FAX (605)773.3225

Comsumer H.
19001321782

18008771113

Internet
B puc. state s us
.

Sum Burg

William Bullard Jt
Executive Director

Edward K Anderson
Harlan Hest

Soutt Dakota
Public Utilities Commission

State Capitol Building, S00 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070

March 31, 1998

Dear Mr. Hoseck

Please submit to the Commission any staff data requests directed to U S WEST
Communication’s Inc. in Docket TC97-178. Also provide any responses to the
data requests

Sincerely,

Klasyr, A Uneat

ROLAYNE AILTS WIEST
General Counsel

cc Thomas Welk
Tamara Wilka
Andrew Crain




Telephone (60%)773.3201
FAX (605)773. 3009

T ransportation
Warehouse Division
Telephane (605)773 5280
FAX (605)773 3225

Consumer Hotline
15003321782

TTY Through
Relay South Dakota
1800771113

Internet
Bl puc state.sd.us
.

William Bullard )¢
Executive Director

Edward R Anderson
Harlan Hest
Matin C. Bettmann
Charhe Holle
Sue Cichon
Karen £ Cremer
Markenie Fuschbach
Shurleen Fagh
Tewis Hammond
Katie Hartford

Gregory A Risloy
T amami Stangobe
Wegman

Rolayne Ailts Wiest

South Dakota
-~ Public Utilities Gommission

Suilding, S00 Fast Capitol Avenue. Pierre, South Dakota 57501-507
April 1, 1998

Rolayne Ailts Wiest

General Counsel

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 E. Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501

RE: data requests in Docket TC97-178

Dear Ms. Wiest

In response to your letter of March 31, 1998 which was received by me this
morning, | am enclosing copies of data requests and their respective letters of
transmittal which were sent to U S WEST by staff analyst, Steve Wegman, in this
docket on March 16 and 17, 1998. Both data requests are addressed to counsel
for U S WEST, Thomas Welk

| have received no response to these requests nor has Mr. Wegman, upon my
confirming this with him. | would also point out that he had requested responses
to those requests by March 26, 1998. Further, | have looked in the official docket
in this matter which is maintained in our central filing system and no responses
appear to have been docketed

truly yours,

mron Hoseck
Staff Counsel

cc Thomas Welk
Tamara Wilka
Andrew Crain




Soutt Datota
Public Utilities Commission

State Capitol Building, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dakota $7501-5070
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March 16, 1998

Thomas Welk

Boyce, Murphy, McDowell & Greenfield, LLP
PO Box 5015

Sioux Falls, SD 57117

RE: SDPUC DOCKET NO.'s TC97-178, TC98-007, TC98-008, TC98-009,
roa e o TC98-010, TC98-011, and TC98-016
FAX (605773 3309

Tramsportation’ Dear Mr. Welk
Warchouse Diviston o
"‘:m.:ﬁ‘; oriad Enclosed is the first SDPUC Staff data request in the above-captioned

PRI proceedings. Please submit four copies of the responses to me at the
1-800.332-1782 Commission. Please respond to the data request by having your responses in the
TTY Through Commission's offices on or before March 26, 1998. Send the responses to the
Welay South Dakota individual questions as they are finished rather than waiting for completion of the
el entire request

Internet
Sl puc state sd e
.

The responses should be submitted under oath and notarized. Each response
Jim Burg should note the name of the person(s) providing the response

Chasrman

Pam Netson

Vice-Chasrman
PP o onuree i Smc’,erely yours

Comemessones M
Willam Bulard s 3{% y/

Executive Dwector even M. Wegman

Edward R Anderson Analyst
Haan Best
Martia C Betmarns
Charke Blolie
Sue Cichon
Katen E. Cremer
Markete Fischbach

Katie Hartford
Leru Healy
Camyon Hosech
Dave Jacobson
Hob Knadie
Delaine Kolbo
Jetfiey P Lovsrsen
Terry Noum
Gregory A Rislov
Tamene Stavugoby
Steven M. Wegnan
Rolayne Aits W iest




SDPUC

Docket Number TC97-178
US West

First Data Request

March 16, 1998

1. Provide acopy of U S West's technical specification for two-way switched voice grade
service. This information should include, but not be limited to, frequency characteristics,
scheme, transmission rate, level, and line loss

2. Provide a copy of the test procedure(s), frequency of test(s), and results of the tests that have

been done on the two-way switched voice grade service for the Carpenter area.

3. Provide a detailed map that depicts the complete drawing of the cable and wiring routes, cable
pair, wire size, wiring and equipment cahmcb (including load coils) and utility connection for
battery backup supply, and any other inf ding this laint. The d gs shall
start from the central office in Huron and end at xach subscnhcr's network interface device.

4. Provide all workpapers, construction estimates, material estimates, etc. that support U S
WEST's $55,000 amount to upgrade the telephone service in the Carpenter area. Provide what
type of feature(s), telephony service(s), includ | specifi of the teleph
services, and number of lines this upgrade would pmvid:.

5. How muny other customers are served by an SL.C 40 network or other similar equipment by
U S WEST in South Dakota? Provide full details

6. Explain why Caller ID is not available on the SLC 40 network? What type of telephone
specifications or characteristics are required for this service? How many other U S West's
customers do not have access to Caller ID or other similar CLASS features in South Dakota?
Provide full details




South Dakota
Public Utilities Commission

State Capitol Buikding, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070

March 17, 1998

Thomas Welk

Boyce, Murphy, McDowell & Greenfield, LLP
PO Box 5015

Sioux Falls, SD 57117

RE: SDPUC DOCKET NO''s TC97-178, TC98-007, TC98-008, TC98-009, TC98-
T e 010, TC98-011, TC98-012 and TC98-016

FAX (605)773. 3809

Transportation Dear Mr. Welk
Warchouse Division
7734
"‘:—'&'.ZJIT“«‘, s Enclosed is the second SDPUC Staff data request in the above-captioned
P proceedings. Please submit four copies of the responses to me at the
1900 1321782 Commission Please respond to the data request by having your responses in the

TTY Through Commission’s offices on or before March 26, 1998. Send the responses to
Kebg Syt II'I-‘A-‘»«- individual questions as they are finished rather than waiting for completion of the
entire request
Mg e st
. The responses should be submitted under oath and notarized. Each response
should note the name of the perso.(s) providing the response.

Jum Burg

Sincerely yours

Vo 4

Hhy
Steven M Wegman
Analyst




SDPUC

Docket Numbers TC97-178, TC98-007, TC98-008, TC98-009, TC98-010, TC98-011, TC98-
012, and TC98-016

US WEST

Second Data Request

March 17, 1998

1. Explain in full detail the technical and life for the telephony network that serves the
Carpenter area

2. Provide a copy of the documents that support the following US West Answer in TC97-178 to
the complaint: “There are alternative satellite providers for internet service for the residents of
Carpenter.”

3. Provide information that explains and di any and all des of the teleph
service for the Carpenter area from 1970, by year.
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PROCEEDINGS

CHAIRMAN BURG: I1'll begin the hearing for
TC%7-178, TC98-007 through TC98-012, and
in the matter of the complaints filed by Ben
Hofer, Willow Lake Elevator, Galen Waldner, Dick

Glanzer, Regan Glanzer, Mike Madsen, Claude Glanzer,

and Keith Glanzer.

The time is approximately 9:00 a.m. The date|
April 2nd, 1998; and the location of the hearing
in Ballroom C at the -- I think this is B at the
Crossroads Hotel and Convention Center, Huron, South
Dakota.

I am Jdim Burg, Commission Chairman.
Commissioners Laska Schoenfelder and Pam Nelson are
also present. I am presiding over this hearing.

The hearing was noticed pursuant to
Commission’s Order For and Notice of Hearing issued
March 12th, 1998. The issue at this hearing is whether
U S West committed an unlawful, unreasonable act, rate,
practice, or omission; and if so, what relief should be
appropriate.

All parties have the right to be present and
to be represented by an attorney. All persons so
1 testifying will be sworn in and subject to

cross-examination by the parties. The Commission'’'s




decision may be appealed by the par
Circuit Court and the State Supreme
Rolayne Wiest as Commi
She may provi recommended ruli
iural and evidentiary matters. he mmission may
counsel's preliminary rulings throughout
But not overruled, the preliminary
become final
would appear that the Hofer complaint
should be treated separately from the other complaints
so the Commission proposes to proceed first with the
Hofer complaint; and then if the parties do not object
we can combine the rest of the complaints for the sole
purpose of taking testimony.

For example, all the complainants could
testify first, followed by U S West. Any comments or
objections to this procedure? 1I‘11 ask that at this
time. Does anybody object to that procedure?

MR. WELK: Mr. Chairman, we would consolidate

them all. We’'d let Mr. Hofer and the other seven be

consolidated. We have an engineer here who's prepared

to discuss both complaints all at the same time. So we|
no objection if you want to consolidate them all

for one record purposes.

CHAIRMAN BURG: But don’t you have some
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‘pxgceduxal matters that pertain to the others that do

Hofer one?
Our intention is to have the sam
matters apply to all.
CHAIRMAN BURG: Weren’'t there some data
requests to make to all except the Hofer one that

‘you're objecting to that was not made to the Hofer

WELK: Just this morning I don’t have
I just called my office and was advised
there was something received about that. And the
intention of U S West -- and if it was a mistake,
a mistake on my part. We intend for it to
I think we put them all on one piece
and it should have been for Hofer as wel
is to apply all the procedural aspects to
both. But we’'re preparec to answer the questions, I
want you to understand that, and the data requests

today. But, procedurally, our intention was to apply

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I have a
question. Aren’t the facts in the Hofer case somewhat

different than in the other cases?

MR. WELK: Yes, they are, Commissioner. And

we, in fact, have agreed in the Hofer complaint to put
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in the facilities. In our Answer we have said we are
willing to do that. And there are differences, there
are different systems. We just say if you want to put
them all together, we have no objection to doing that
in one record. It’s up to you, but I don’t have any
objection if you want to put them all together.
CHAIRMAN BURG: Staff, any comments?
MR. HOSECK: Yes. First, with regard to the
Hofer matter, staff did not receive any of the motions
that were made in the other cases as far as a quashing
| or anything of that nature and has not had notice of
those motions, nor did we file any type of a response
to those motions; and we are not prepared to respond to
those at this late date. And, therefore, we would
object to those, whatever they are, those procedural
matters raised in the other cases applying to the Hofer
case at this point in time.
Now, as to the matter of consolidating these,
I guess I would have no major objection to this so long
as the Hofers and I, on behalf of staff, would be able
to ask questions perhaps out of sequence of U S West

witnesses as they put their case on. And realizing

that -- the thing that is of concern to me is we may

have one witness and two staff attorneys asking

questions of them. I would only ask qguestions as they
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would pertain to the Hofer case, and Karen could ask

questions as they pertain to the other cases, if
be agreeable in term of procedure.
MR. WELK: We have no objection
CHAIRMAN BURG: Any other questions?
WIEST: Do the complainants have --
CHAIRMAN BURG: Does anybody complain or want
it’'s a procedural thing
if you have any opinions
discussion, we’'d welcome them.
Rolayne, do you have any comments?
MS. WIEST: I think it might be less
to proceed with Hofer first given that there
ferent attorneys and totally separate facts.
CHAIRMAN BURG: And if there is a problem
not adequately filing on that one, that that could
out; right?

MS. WIEST: I mean it could either way. It's

I‘'m more concerned with just the testimony part of

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I would prefer to do
that way also.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: 1 don’t have an
to them being together except to the fact I

facts are different, and I don’'t want, for




me to be confused.
CHAIRMAN BURG: I believe given what I've
I'1l just rule that we will separate the two.
We will go with Hofer first and combine the rest. At
this time, then, I will turn the proceedings over to
Rolayne to conduct the hearing.
MS. WIEST: At this time I‘1l1l
appearances.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I have a comment
he record. I need to note for the record that I
it was about two years ago that I talked both

Mr. Hofer and with U S West concerning the issues

| that he’'s raised in his complaint. This happened about

two years, I think it did, prior to this filing of the
complaint. And both U S West and the complainant are
aware of these conversations, so I'm assuming that
neither U S West, nor Mr. Hofer, has any objection
acting as a decision-.saker in that case. And I
if that’s correct?

MS. WIEST: Mr. Hofer, do you have any
objection?

MR. HOFER:

MS. West, do you have an
objection?

I'm talking to my clients.
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the first time I‘ve heard about it of the

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Excuse me,
Sevold was involved.
WELK: I said I.

COMMIS ONER SCHOENFELDER: I knew that.

MR. WELK: I talked with Miss Sevold, and
indic she had a brief conversation with the
Commissioner about the complaint that was received.
That was the extent of the communication. I'd just
the Commissioner, based on those communications, do
believe you can be fair and impartial?

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I believe so.

CHAIRMAN BURG: If I'm clear on, you know,

I'm hearing, was this prior to the actual

complaint though?

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Before the filed

complaint, quite a long time.

CHAIRMAN BURG: There was no active complaint

at the time that discussion took place, is that what
I'm hearing?

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: As far as I know
there was none filed.

MS. SEVOLD: There was no formal complaint,

that's correct.
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CHAIRMAN BURG: I wanted to make sure that

WIEST: So I will take appearances of the

could you state your name for the

Do you want us to come up there?

Yeah, you can since you’ll be the

MR. : Well, I'm Ben Hofer.

MS. : And you're appearing without an
attorney; is that correct?

MR. HOFER: Yes, I'm appearing on my behalf;
and I have my daughter here who lives on the farm is
going to represent us together if we can do that.

MS. WIEST: Okay. Thank you. U S West.

MR. WELK: Tom Welk, attorney from Sioux
Falls. And personally appearing with me are Jon Lehner
and Colleen Sevold from Sioux Falls for U S West
Communications.

MS. WIEST: Commission staff.

MR. HOSECK: Camron Hoseck on behalf

Commission staff.

MS. WIEST: Before we begin with any opening

statements, are there any motions? The motion that I

have in this docket, I believe, is a Motion to
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to Amend Answer Filed by U S West. Mr. Welk, do you
want to speak to that motion?
MR. WELK: The motion that was filed is a
tion to Amend the Answer. Because of when full

engineering costs were determined, there was a change;

t is the substantial change in that answer. And

we wanted to just conform it to what the engineering

s finally are determined to be.

MS. WIEST: Is there any objection to that

amend? Mr. Hofer, do you object to that?

MR. HOFER: No.

MS. IEST: Thank you. Mr. Hoseck, do you
object?

MR. HOSECK: No objection.

MS. WIEST: Then the Motion to Amend Answer
is granted. Are there any other motions before the
Commission begins?

MR. WELK: Yes, general counsel. Mr. Hoseck
in preliminary remarks, indicated that he had not
received in this docket the Motion to Quash, Motion to
Preclude Staff from Participating in Hearing, and
Motion to take Judicial Notice.

As the Commission is well aware of, Mr.
Hofer’s complaint is a separate docket complaint.

There are seven docketed other complaints that we're
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dealing with here today. I have checked with my
this morning, which I routinely do, to find out
had received. 1 was informed by my office that
sort of mailing, and I don’t know what
some sort of letter indicating that there
had no any of the moticns that led in the
seven Carp er complaints filed in
complaint.
I talked with some o m 5 It appears
that we have made a mistake, that there were -- we
tried to consolidate. And I accept the responsibility

that it wasn’t filed in the Hofer complaint. But there

| were seven others, and we filed motions to be

consolidated with that. And the same motions should

| have been filed in Hofer that were filed with the other

sev cases. These motions were served in the
Carpenter complaint upon Miss Cremer, who I understand
is staff counsel in that case.

I will represent, Mr. Hoseck as far as I
know, did not get the copies. They’re in the same
office. These are all arising out of similar types of
areas, although there are factual differences. So I
would respectfully request that the Commission treat
the motions that were filed in the Carpenter complaint

as if they were filed in this action. And those would
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be the Motion to Quash, the Motion to Preclude Staff

from Participating in Hearing, Motion to Take Judicial

MS. WIEST: Mr. Hoseck.
MR. HOSECK: My response would be these
should be denied. I have not given the
Commissioners any type of a response in this matter
ecause they were not served on me as a part of this
And I can’'t reasonably be expected to
esent the public interest and to make a reasonable
presentation to the Commissioners on these issues.
i, therefore, there’s lack of notice in this matter;
| and for that reason alone, I think that the motions
should be denied.
MS. WIEST: Mr. Hofer, do you have any
comments on this?
MR. HOFER: No comment .
MS. WIEST: Have you read the motions in the

Carpenter complaint, Mr. Hoseck?

MR. HOSECK: I have read them briefly.

aware of the general sense what they say. But, you

know, again, I have not briefed any type of a response

all. It was my assumption that U S West

for whatever reason, chose not to file those motions in|

the Hofer case and proceeded in that manner.

- =




Do you have any response,

I do, general counsel. The
Staff from Participating and the
similar to the motions that were
Hoseck is also staff counse
admit the responsibility
ying a game here. mean
two lawyers in the same office. These are
atively simple motions. The issues are the same
are in 97-192. The essential thing that we're
trying to address in the Motion to Quash and the Motion
Preclude Staff from Participating in Hearing are
issues that have been raised in 97-192, and we're
to preserve the same procedural issue. Granted,
Mr. Hoseck didn’t get them. He got the same
substantial matters in 97-192. And the lawyer a few
feet away from him got the papers in seven other
dockets. If he needs more time, I'm never going to
preclude someone if they need time to respond and he
didn’t get those. Those are the issues he’'s fully
aware of.
MS. WIEST: I don‘t believe there’s anything

that would prevent Mr. Welk from making the motion at

time even if it wasn’t filed beforehand, so why




| don’t you start with your first motion, Mr. Welk.
MR. WELK: I would ask that you treat the
same as the written motions, the Motion to Quash that I
filed in the Carpenter complaints. Mr. Wegman provided
requests, and I would say that they were
confusing coming out of Carpenter and Hofer
there was some confusion. First one came; the
second one came.
| But the issue that we have is the procedural
issue and that is one that we believe that the
Commission needs to address about how one party seeks
discovery from another. And the Motion to Quash seeks
the data requests that were sent by
not have to be answered by U S West for
several reasons. First of all, as we've said in
97-192, that only a party can participate in
discovery. And the staff has conceded in 97-192 that
it’s not a party. And we believe the law is clear
under the Commission regulations, under the
Administrative Procedures Act, that only a party can
ask for discovery and then the Commission authorizes

the party to seek discovery.

Our position is we don’t have the ability to

y-nilly ask anybody anything without the approval

of this Commission. And the staff has said it’s not a




And if it wanted the information, what it
should be do is go to the Commission, ask for an order

Commission. We would have a chance to respond

And then if the Commission orders it, then we
provide it.

And what I’'m dealing with here is a

I think the Commission needs to

ess this from a procedural standpoint how things
to be handled for its business. Does the staff
come to you and then have you approve it and if

hat’s what we think they should do. That’s what

we think we should do. And then you should approve it
kLecause people may have objections that will come forth

and that.

So this is a procedural issue on the Motion
to Quash, that they didn’t do the right things to
seeking the authority to do it. 1In addition, the
requests themselves, besides not seeking your approval,

- there wasn’t enough time provided in that.
The staff person, Mr. Wegman, just wrote down an

artificial date. There are dates that are allowed

under the applicable Rules of Civil Procedure, and he

shortened that time which was allowed by law. So that

is the Motion to Quash.

We also make a Motion to Preclude the Staff
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barticipating in this docket. That also was made

Carpenter complaint. And, again, its genesis
from the admission of the staff in 97-192 that
are a party. The administrative Procedures
indicates the rights to a party, the
be present, to present
01:02 talk about a
Commission. You have
allow parties to seek discovery as

they have admitted before you that

a party, they don’t have the rights of

The next issue we have is the Motion to Take

al Notice. We filed that motion also. That asks
Commission to take judicial notice of its own
edings, to take judi.ial c request

the staff made -- or the admissions that staff

made in 97-192 in their written papers and in

statements made to the Commission before 97-192. And

uld ask that all those motions be granted.
MS. WIEST: Before I proceed, I would just
discuss the Motion to Quash. My question is
a data request and it hasn’'t been answered and

Isn’t that whole issue




yuance in order to get this information?
MR. HOSECK: Staff is not requesting a
continuance.
MS. WIEST: I would just rule that the Motion|

to Quash and the data request is moot. Let’s go on to

the other one of whether staff is a party or not.

Would you care to respond to that, Mr. Hoseck?

MR. HOSECK: Certainly. In the first place,
staff’'s role in these matters is to represent the
public interest and to bring facts before this

ission so that the Commission can evaluate a case

a decision. And the procedure of this

Commission in the past has allowed staff to ask
questions, to cross-examine the witnesses and examine
witnesses and to call witnesses. And it is this public
interest that staff repr~sents. And we would submit to
the Commission that unless there’s going to be some
major change in the position of the Commission on this
matter, that we have a right to probe these matters for|
the benefit of the public.

MS. WIEST: I'm going to rule that the
Commission finds that the Commission confers limited
party status on its staff in contested case dockets.
And I say that it’s limited because staff’s status as al

party is limited with respect that staff is unable to




However, during a contested case
the Commission, the Commission considers

se staff members assigned to a docket could

yically represent the public interest to have the

ove

jus

to

evi

ove

tke

tus of the party. And pursuant to the Commission’s
hority under SDCL 1-26-1(6), which is the definition
and ARSD 20:10:01.01(4), which is also the
definition of a party.
re any other motions?
WELK: Is the Commission going tc rule?
recommendation? Is that the ruling?
WIEST: Unless the Commission wants to
rrule me, that’s it

MR. WELK: So as I understand it, the ruling

going to be adopted by the Commission that you’ve

t explained, general counsel?

MS. WIEST: Yes. If you want the Commission
rule on it, go ahead.

MR. WELK: I need a ruling.

MS. WIEST: But my point is I make
dentiary rulings, and if the Commission wants to
rrule me, they can. But if you would like each
Commissioners to address that, that’s fine.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll just quickly comment.
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hink we may need to clarify that in the future on a

| docket -by-docket basis whether we do prefer a party

| status, limited party status. And I would move that we
do support the ruling of the counsel.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I'm going to

other motions?
inquiry then. I've
'never heard of a limited party status. And so if you
have limited party status, are we able to take
discovery from the staff?

MS. WIEST: It’s only limited in the respect
to appealing Commission orders; otherwise, they
would be treated as a party and discovery rules would

apply.
WELK: Thank you.
WIEST: Any other motions?
WELK: No.
WIEST: Any other motions.
MS. CREMER: I would just point out judicial

notice was not ruled on.

MS. WIEST: I don’t know if that’s necessary
this time, the Motion to Take Judicial Notice.

MR. WELK: Yes, I need a ruling either




denying it or granting it.

MS. WIEST: Do you have any comments

MR. HOSECK: Well, again, I'm coming into
this matter not fully prepared on this. I don’t know
what the relevance of the Motion to Take Judicial
Notice is, in other words, the facts that U S West is
asking Commission to notice. I don't think that that’s
been established, and I would object to it.

MS. WIEST: I'l1l just deny the Motion to Take
Judicial Notice based on relevance. Mr. Hoseck has
already stated the same opinion in this case. Any
other motions?

MR. WELK: I want to take exception because
it supports the Motion to Preclude Staff. That's the
reason it's being filed. I'm asking to take notice of
your proceedings in support of that motion. That‘s the
reason that motion is filed.

MS. WIEST: I'1ll note your exception. Any

other motions? Do any of the parties wish to make an

opening statement? Mr. Hofer, do you have any opening

statement before you wish to give your testimony?
MR. HOFER: I'm really not sure how to do
this though.

MS. WIEST: If you want to make an opening
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| second is the matter of construction, excess

Basically that's how I see the issues at the outset in

t just stating the general terms what your cas
you can waive your opening and then we can go
t into your actual testimony.
MR. HOFER: We’'ll waive the opening.

MS. WIEST: you have any opening, Mr.

you have any opening,

MR. HOSECK: Just briefly. Mr. Chairman,
Members of the Commission: From what I know of this
case, I think it presents two issues to the

Commission. One is the matter of service quality. The

construction charges, and whether or not they are

reasonable and called for under the circumstances.

this case. Thank you.

MS. WIEST: Mr. Hofer, are you going to be
speaking first? We can only allow one witness at a
time.

MR. HOFER: Okay, I am.

MS. WIEST: I'm sorry, if you are going to
start first, you need to be sworn in first.

CHAIRMAN BURG: You’ll both be able to make




your comments.
BEN HOFER,
called as a witnesses, being duly sworn,

was examined and testified as follows:

| RE ON
|
HOFER: I'm a little awkward.
before.
MS. WIEST: Could you state your name and
| your address for the record, and then explain your
complaint and what you would like so see from the
ommission.
MR. HOFER: I'm Ben Hofer. My address is
Drive, Huron, South Dakota. I have a farm
southern Spink County where my daughter and
nd live, and that’'s what we’'re talking about the

| telephone

G- ahead and explain your

that different from your
complaint that you filed in this?
MRS. LOEWEN: It goes into more depth.
MS. WIEST: Until you’re sworn in, I need

explain. Can you show us what you have?




MRS. LOEWEN: I have written up --

MR. HOFER: You’ll have to be patient with

CHAIRMAN BURG: If I understand what I see

you're saying, you just made that comment and you would

just as soon tshe do the rest of the explanation?
MR. HOFER: Pretty much so, unless there'’'s
I need to answer.

MS. WIEST: Are you going to be speaking

I have some questions of
Mr. Hofer.
MS. WIEST: Go ahead.
CROSS-EXAMINATION
3Y MR. WELK:

Q. Mr. Hofer, my name is Tom Welk. I'm a lawyer

Sioux Falls. I just have a couple questions about

complaint. Do you want a second line to the farm?

A. Yes.

Q You do? Are you willing to pay the $1,300 on
the tariff for the excess construction to have the
second line?

A If it’'s determined feasible and right, yes.

You mean if the Commission says you got to

you’ll pay it to put it in?




WELK: That’s all I have.

WIEST: Staff, do you have any questions

HOSECK: Not at this time.

Commissioners, you have any

DARLA LOEWEN,
called as a witness, being first duly
was examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
MS. WIEST: Go ahead.
MRS. LOEWEN: May I read this?
MS. WIEST: Certainly.
MRS. LOEWEN: My name is Darla Loewen.
at 18653 408th Avenue in Carpenter, South Dakota.
Background of telephone service at Ben Hofer
Telephone service was installed the summer of
Ben Hofer and Paul P. Hofer each paid $100, a
ime -- money at that time, plus labor, plus use|
equipment to set the poles for the telephone

homes. Three other neighbor families

labor and equipment to set the poles
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supervision of Howard Patter from the phone
The party line serviced eight to ten
with all sharing the one line
n the summer of 1978 underground private
were installed with service changing to
lines from the party line and new phone numbers
h new phone numbers completed after October 23
When the new lines were being installed, Ben
he supervisor in charge that there would be
capacity for extra lines if needed in the
The supervisor replied that taxes had to be
each line and these lines were only good for 15

any way, then they would have to be

At this time the 377 exchange was abandoned
the 352 number was added. The Ben Hofer farm
tion has its -- is a farm business. It employs
e full-time employees. The farm ranch produces a

a million dollars of agriculture products

ually. We have 5,000 acres of crop and grassland

cows, 375 ewes, 525 feeder lambs. It also has the
oyee residence. There is a bed and breakfast
rm/ranch vacation tourism business located there. We
fax and Internet connections.

We requested a second line for our farm in
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the request by calling the
ial customer service number in the phone book.
person took the order. Yes, we were sure
d have a second line. We set the
ion time for at least from the three weeks
date of request. We listed the number of two
jacks and where they would be located. U S West
»d back to make sure that someone would be around
installed. We purchased two line phones in
~ipation of the installation of the second line. A
1 manager person came to tell us that a second line
d cost three to $4,000. We returned the two line
es.
Equipment problems: Approximately four to
years ago on two sep.rate occasions a mouse got in
local area telephone service box and caused
equipment failure. Noise on the line: Calling the
employee that lives across the road there is often
noise or a screech on the line making it nearly
impossible to carry on a conversation. This has bee
reported and worked on often, but the noise on the line
pops up frequently. A family member from another state

mentioned the noise on the line that she heard

commenting that it sounded like a rural phone line.

One problem has been that the phone rings, we answer




keeps on ringing. We couldn’t make the
People that dial our number think the
phone s ringing but we are not receiving the call.
dial tone or deadline.
Weather: Our phone outage problems seem to
changes in the weather. Wind, humidity,
moisture changes bring problems with the phone
e. Example: The phone was out. It was
ted. The repairman came and said the card was out
hey replaced it. I asked what makes a card go
His reply was a wind can drive a particle of snow
1e box and land on the card. As the weather warms

he particle of snow melts and it shorts out the

Reporting problems: This spring I
the phone would not -- would ring one ring and on
econd ring it would stop ringing about halfway
1igh and not ring any more. We could pick up the
and answer it but it quit ringing. I stopped

the road where the U S West repairman was working

n conversation asked him about it. It seems we

a box in the neighborhood that has a battery that

boost the power. He suggested it may need
changing just like a battery in a car gives out after a

call it in and they would be out to
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check it out. After reporting the problem to U S West,
received a call from U S West saying they could not
d any trouble on the line. It must be our cordless

e. I said we didn’'t have a cordless phone. I

repeated to the U S West person what the repairman had

| told me concerning the battery that probably needed to

be checked out and replaced. Later a repairman

appeared at my dcor asking to check out the phone. He

had replaced the battery and the phone rings properly.

On several occasions that I have reported
roblems with the phone line, U S West has called and
could not find a problem and it must be our
We do not have a cordless phone.
love to have one for the convenience it would

at this time I don’t feel I could

customer service number of U S
hone book, I believe the
out the best
and what is made available to
seem to have access to the
ormation abo the equipment in our area

services are and are not available in our

example of this is my request for Caller ID.
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lled the customer service number of U S West listed

ca
in the front of my phone book to ask for Caller 1ID.
the question of Caller ID was available in my
I was assured that it was. I was sent a Caller
ID box, and the charge appeared on my next bill.
However, Caller ID is not available in this area. U S
| West did credit my account for the Caller ID charges
were billed to our account.
Most often it is the local repairman that has
the bearer of bad news to me, the customer, in
service U S West is able or not able to provide.
The repair person attempts to fill the order, but
because of limiting circumstances of the equipment, is
able to fill the order as requested. When
problem, the local repairmen are prompt in
We always get a call
he comes to the
and what the
learned abou

ms that i
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daughter
an
li
va

E-

to update

its full
one phone
free for

usage.

ne r

sive

uses it for research for her high school class
d project. Being in a rural area 30 miles
brary, having the Internet for information is
luable asset. My bed and breakfast business
mail address available for potential customers
The Internet is a wonderful way to have access
information pertaining to weather, all the
the agricultural field. We do not use it to
potential due to the fact that we have only
line and we feel need to leave the phone line

incoming calls and other normal telephone

Fax machine usage: The purchase of a fax

equired a bit of research. We purchased

fax machine that would be sensitive and
luctuations of the phone line. O
faxes, there often is an error
The transmission is interrupted
errors on the line. That
through in either direction;
often receive a fax ring
ugh, no connection made.
usage and emergencies: If a
and we have a medical or fire

the phone line would not be
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able for a time to make the call for emergency help.
With conversation on the line, one can interrupt in
emergency and ask to use the phone. If someone was
the Internet, that makes access to the phone more

icult. If a fire were to break out on the farm

of the barns and the phone line was being used for

Internet, instead of calling the fire from one of

shops on the farm, the person would have to go to

house, contact the person on the Internet, have
them disconnect, then place the call to request help in
case of fire. Being in a rural area some distance from
fire protection, time is of the essence. The extra
minutes that it would take to report a fire could be
very crucial. The same would be true of a medical
emergency, even more so. If someone was injured on the
farm and could somehow get to the phone in the shop but
couldn’t use the phone because it was in use to the
Internet, it would delay help coming to the farm. It
could be the difference between life and death.

The people in rural South Dakota are used to

surviving the tough situations South Dakota weather can|

bring When utilities such as electricity and

telephone cut off due to storms of one kind or another,

we have to have back-up plans on hand to survive. If

the electricity goes off, we have another plan for
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and ways and means to survive. With telephone we
other option. When service is interrupted, we
ng and make due the best we can knowing that is
is in rural South Dakota.

As technology becomes more and more important
in our business, both ag and tourism and personal life,
are we to be left behind because we don‘t live in a
larger city such as Sioux Falls? I think the question

is twofold. First, we’'d want a phone service
is adequate and reliable. And then, secondly, we
like to be able to have the capacity to have two
lines.

Questions: For the $153,500 price paid by U
S West and the $1,372.80 to be paid by Ben Hofer, what
exactly does this do to upgrade our service? Does it
provide for future lines to our farm as well as to the
farms of the four other customers involved? 1Is this
just a Bandaid service for now and how will this
provide for our future needs and communications?

MS. WIEST: Do you have anything further?

MRS. LOEWEN: Not at this time.

MS. WIEST: Mr. Welk, do you have any

questions?

M




You are Mr.

comments that you read from this
ment that ycu just read, are those your comments?

On behalf of Mr. Hofer.

But you're

So is this

in the document, are those your

ersations or Mr.
My conversa
Unless you want to be
where it was.
I want to k
person. "We had thes
had

would say

WELK:

admission of this exh

Hofer's daughter?

farm where the telephone

the one that lives there?

-- all these conversations

Hofer’s conversations?
tion, the majority of them.

specific, I could go tell you

now, you wrote this kind of third
e conversations." Is it you or

the conversations?

mine, unless you have a question

Do you want to move for the

ibit?




there any objection?

could mark this as Exhibit
then.
(EXHIBIT NO. 1 WAS MARKED FOR
IDENTIFICATION.
WIEST: Exhibit 1 has been offered and
you have any objections? Do you have any)
Hoseck?
HOSECK: Yes.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

Loewen, you have previously testified

that you live on the farm where most of these problems

have been experienced. Would you describe for the
Commission a little bit the layout physical situation
and what the headquarters farm is?

May I show a picture?

I have nc objection to a picture being

would leave that up to you.

MS. WIEST: Do you have any objection,

to the picture?

MR. WELK: I haven't seen it so I don’t

MS. WIEST: Can you show us the picture

we'll discuss it?




Okay. We have a picture of the farm.
main house is here. There'’'s a main house.
employee house, a yellow h across the
en not shown in the pic re is another
There’'s like three homes in that

stead. That’'s the place that we’'re

And do you reside there with your family?

I reside there with my husband and our two

What are the ages of your two children?
I have a son in college in Texas and a
in high school. Goes to school here in town.
And where is your family physician located?
family physician is located Huror as
ptometrist and dentist
Have you ever had occasion to use the
hone for purposes of contacting these health care
essionals?
Yes

Have you ever had an occasion on your farm

was necessary to seek emergency help such as

ulance or something of that nature?
Yes. A couple winters ago one of the

wives needed to have the ambulance come and




Where does that ambulance come
Willow Lake.
regard to fire protection on your farm,
provides that fire protection?

A. We have Willow Lake Fire Department.

Q. And in the past have you had fires that have

rred on your farm?

Yes. In 1960 -- in the late sixties there

barn fire, and later on there was a house
was on a different farm that that house
And then also on the farm in one of the
houses, there was a fire that was started.

Q. And so if you were to seek fire protection,
you would have to call the Willow Lake Fire Department;
is that correct?

A. Yes.

some assistance from law enforcement, where would you

look?
We would have to call Redfield because we're
located in Spink County.

Q. Who would you call in Redfield?

A. The Spink County sheriff.

Q. Would you explain a little bit how the phone

Q. With regard to law enforcement, if you needed

|




making a livelihood out there on
words, how is it used?
some of the farm uses of the phone is
price quotes from buying supplies at
We contact the co-op to verify maintenance
We negotiate sales of unused equipment. We
support for computer for our farm accounting
We ask neighbors for opinions on grain bins.
ake appointments to market grain. We arrange for
ing with a county extension office. We
township supervisor business. We contact
potential customers as part of an Asgrow sales
representa2tive, arrange to purchase and order parts
from equipment dealerships, and to locate those as we
need for the farm business.
And you also mentioned a bed and breakfast
| that you operate. Could you describe for the

Commission a little bit what that bed and breakfast

opened last summer a bed and breakfast

ing with the Department of Tourism. It’'s a place

to come and see a countryside, to see a working farm.

You could come help do chores, work with the animals
and just to see what a working farm is like.

Q. Do you have brochures of this bed and




|

E
|
|

breakfast or a brochure?
A. Yes, I do.
Q. Could you have that marked as an exhibit,
please?
(EXHIBIT NO. 2 WAS MARKED FOR
IDENTIFICATION.)
phone service would be very important --
Q. Just a minute. This exhibit has been marked
Exhibit 2; is that correct?
A. Yes.
Q. And is this the brochure for your bed and
breakfast business?
Yes, it is.

HOSECK: I would move Exhibit 2 into

WIEST: Any objection?
WELK: No.
WIEST: If not, it’s been admitted.

Q. Is phone service essential for this business
that you’re getting started on your farm?

A. Yes, it is, because it would be called --
people would call for information for reservations to
make plans to come and visit.

Q. And, in fact, looking at Exhibit 2, your

ph 1 your toll free number, your fax number




this brochure, are they not?

stributed?
of Tourism,
and it would
centers along the interstate.
other words, if the phone line is
‘ve got an outage, if you’ve got problems

messages, would I be correct in stating that
ty to get this business going, to run your
1ess, and to have the normal protections and
es of medical care and law enforcement, fire
, are all hampered?
Yes.

With regard to the outages that you were

ncing, how long have you experienced those

?
In the last five or six years, the outages
en more fregquent, on a more frequent basis.
So they have been going on for five or six
would that be a correct statement?
Yes.
Q. And with regard to the problems that you’ve
experienced with regard as a result of the weather, how

long has this been going on?




A. With the weather? 1I'll be on the farm three
rears this summer. It's quite often. And before that
in calling my parents, they would say that the phone

| has been out.

Q. And you also mentioned some problems that

fwere attributable to mice. How many, how long, over

period of time did that take place?

A. That was in the last probably five years.
Would you describe for the Commission what
noise is like that you’ve experienced?

A. Sometimes it’s a screech, sometimes it’s a

sometimes it’s a hum.

And approximately how long has that been

Well, just the last couple days we’ve had it
as well But whenever we ve had a snow storm, we've
had weather change with moisture, and that’s usually
what brings it on. It’s -- it pops up and cut. We put
up with it until we call in and then they fix it.

Q. And I believe there was some mention of a
weak signal. How long has that -- did you experience
that?

A. Okay. On the weak signal, are you meaning

what I refer to the phone line -- to the telephone

; ringing?




Yes.

That happened this spring.

Has U S West kept you apprised of their
terms of fixing these problems? Have they

operative with you in that sense?
Whenever we call in to U S West to report a
they say, "Yes, it will be fixed by such and
The local repair personnel are out

lly much sooner than that. They always tell us

the problem has been, that it’'s been fixed, either

us or appearing physically on the farm.
If I understand your testimony correctly, not
occasions has that fix been of a permanent
is that correct?

A. Well, things happen. If it has to be
repaired again --

Q. Has your family or you experienced any
inconvenience as a result of this level of telephone
service?

Well, we don’t use the Internet as much
would like to because of tying up the phone line
the evenings we do allow our children to go on it
use it for their purposes, and often Ben needs to
out and make some arrangements for the next day in

planning for the farm and our line is busy and he’s not




hold of us.
And so if you were to tell the Commission
want out of this proceeding, what basically is|

you would like the Commission to do?
One, to have a phone service
reliable, up to date; and, second, to be able to
to add the second and third lines.
HOSECK: I don’t have any further
witness.
WIEST: Commissioners?

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I don’t have
anything.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I've got principally at least
one. Would you go through just a little bit more
dotail about your farm arrangement? Now, do you live
in the headquarter’s home?

A. I live in the farm main farmhouse.

CHAIRMAN BURG: And then how many other

residences are involved with your farm operation?

A. Two others.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Two other residences that
emplcyee residences?

A. Yes.

CHAIRMAN BURG: How many phone lines are

| involved in those three residences?
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A. Each employee, that is their own phone line;
and to the farm and to the house is just one line.
CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. And how many phones --
how many separate locations do you have phones on your
phone line?

We have four in the house and three out in

CHAIRMAN BURG: Three in outbuildings?
Yes.
CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. Thank you.
MS. WIEST: Any other gquestions from the
Commissioners?
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I have one. When|
talking about -- and I’'m sorry I didn’'t ask it
But you were talking about answering
:ck’s questions abcit calling emergency
services. Do you have 911 available there in your
area? Because you're kind of on a borderline between,
you know, your sheriff, you said, was out of Redfield
had Willow Lake ambulance response and so

Do you have a 911 system that overlaps that

that goes into Huron, or does it go into

do you have it?
just have 911. I'm not sure. I'm not

We haven’t had to use it. I'm not sure where




| hooks up and where they would.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: You do use 911?
have to call the sheriff? You would call 911
would relay your call in Redfield?
A. The police department in Huron called here a
w weeks ago asking where we lived, if we lived in
ink County. And so I was assuming he was setting up

systems. I'm assuming that’s part of what they

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Thank you. But

now though?

WIEST: Any other questions from the
Commissioners? Any other questions of this witness?
THIR CROSS-E NATIO
BY MR. WELK:
I just want to make sure for the record --
got a brochure that shows where your farm is,
can you orally tell us how many miles north it is
enerally just describe the location of your farm?
A Okay. It’s -- it says that it's -- if you
on the map, from Huron you go on Highway 37, 18
north, eight miles east on Highway 28, three and
es north on a gravel road.

That’'s why you're kind of between Willow




and Huron, between all of those?

That’s all I have.
CHAIRMAN BURG: I probably do have another
Rolayne. What kind of expectations -- first of
w much usage did you get of your bed and
I know it’'s your first year, but how much
have?

been very slow to get started, and I'm
prime location, per se, so it's --

CHAIRMAN BURG: Specifically over the year

1've had two different incidents of guests.

CHAIRMAN BURG: What are the expectations of
those guests as far as telecommunication or as far as
| services available?

A. You're asking what my guests expect on that?
CHAIRMAN BURG: Right.
A I would assume they would expect to be able

to make calls if they would have an emergency.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Do they ever want fax or

A. Those two did not want it, but it is

available And Department of Tourism, when I started,

|
|
|
J:naernet at this time?
|
|

strongly recommended a fax machine and Internet.




CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. Thank you.

MS. WIEST: Any other questions? Thank you.
have any more witnesses?

MRS. LOEWEN: No, just us two.

MS. WIEST: Thank you. You’re excused.

Mr. Welk --

MR. HOFER: Will we have a chance to ask

later?

MS. WIEST: Yes, you will. Mr. Welk.

MR. WELK: We would call Russ Evans.

RUSSELL EVANS,
called as a witness, being first duly sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:

Would you please state your name.
Russell Evans.

By whom are you employed?

U S West Communications.

What is your current position?

am the engineering manager for South Dakota

U S West?

U S West.

what do your duties and responsibilities
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engineering manager for South Dakota?
supervise 26 engineers between Nebraska and
both in the field and in the center.

How long have you been employed by U S West?

It will be 32 years in September.

Would you briefly tell the Commission what
work experience has been and where has it been?

1 started in 1966 in South Dakota. I had

from splicer, lineman, line

splicing supervisor, and

Were those in South Dakota?
They were in South Dakota.

And generally where were they in South

I started in Mitchell. Went from Mitchell to
Winner to Rapid City, then to Spearfish, then

oux Falls.

And then this position that you currently

have, where do you live?
A. In Littleton, Colorado.
Q. When did you move to Littleton?
A. I moved to Littleton in September of ‘95.
Q. And you have overall engineering

responsibility for South Dakota?




South Dakota and Nebraska.
In regard to Mr. Hofer'’'s complaint, were
o do some engineering costs to replace the

that’'s served by Mr. Hofer?
Yes, we did.
(EXHIBIT NO. 3 WAS MARKED FOR
IDENTIFICATION.)
I'm handing you what'’'s been labeled as
What is Exhibit 32
Exhibit 3 shows the county maps, rural
ange maps, for the service that feeds up to the
farm.

And e are two colored lines on Exhibit 3,

red line. Which one is the Hofer

Hofer line is the yellow line.

And the red line is the service to whom?

To Carpenter, Carpenter and the surrounding

What are the existing facilities to Mr.
s farm from the central office in Huron?
It’s an Anaconda carrier.

does that mean?

snake.
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It’s close. It’'s a vintage carrier that
y adds capacity to our network at the rate of
seven out. It’s a service that is beefed
repeaters from the central office to each one
locations.

Q. Give us a little help from an engineering
andpoint. As the message signal moves away from the
antral office, what happens from an engineering

point to that signal?

A. Well, going out that far, of course, it gets

»y as we’'re going out on copper cable so we do have

power to that as we go out.

Q. How do you add power to the central?

A. Putting repeaters in the Anaconda systems,
the boxes with the batteries in it, out in the field.

Q. What are these repeaters? What do they do to
the system?

A. It boosts the signal and pushes it on to the

location.

And have you looked at the repair history of

Yes, I have.

Q. And you heard the Hofers this morning

complaining about outages from time to time. Have you

any reason to dispute the testimony that they’ve said




the outages they've experienced?

I do not. All the way going clear to the

All right. You were asked to re-engineer the
facilities to the Hofers; isn‘t that correct?

Yes.

And you did -- in regard to the engineering

you do a preliminary estimate; is that

Yes, we do. It’s through the planning stage.
Q. And just give us a little background. When
an engineer does an estimate in the planning stage,
what do you do essentially?
A.

We look at the area and using the broad gauge

that’s a tool that says replacing that much of a

should cost you approximately this much money.

it’s a high level estimate of what it

put the facilities in?

And when you did the first high level

estimate of replacing the Hofer facilities, what type

ities did you intend to replace Mr. Hofer's
line with?

A. For the Hofer line we are going to put in an

NEC carrier, digital line carrier system, to that area.




vhat is an NEC? What does that stand

That is the maker of the digital line

That’s the manufacturer. And it’'s a digital

Tell us, as part of replacement, what new
ties will be required?

A. We will add 26 repeaters, or units, that will
power as we get to the digital line carrier that

be sitting out about 4,000 foot from the Hofer

ranch. And then we have to add about 4,600 foot of

cable beyond that to make the facilities available.
And if these facilities -- you’'ve now done a

and detailed engineering to replace these

Q. And how do you do that from U S West's

rspective?

N, We use a state specific costing tool that's

computer system in Littleton.

And what is this computer? What does it have
what type of elements?

It has the cost of the material, cost of

cost of labor, everything that would be




And

in putting that system in out there.

And how often are those costs components

time we have a different contractor come

a placing contractor, those costs are

What was your experience in 1997 with this

costing tool on how the jobs were done in

When we got into it in 1997 from that period
we have less than 10 percent overruns on our jobs.

that’s meaning that we are getting costed almost

exactly.

Q. So you have a high degree of confidence in

your costing models today?

A. Yes, I have.

Q. When you did -- when you proceed to final

detailed engineering costs, that’s when you run this

| cost

model?

A. Yes.

Q. And when you ran the model to replace these

lities for Mr. Hofer, what did the cost model

the cost of the facilities, equipment, labor, to

be exact, it’s $152,639.00.




is going to proceed to

We got funding for it.

you have funding? Have the materials been

they have.
when do you expect construction to
figure, assuming

external factors you don have control

We should be able to start placing in the

of May with completion in the middle of

Q. Now, there was some questions that were asked|
the Hofers when they testified and I want to try to
give them some answers. One of the questions they had
was what exactly does this upgrade of service allow
to do that they don’!' have today?
Well, it will be capable of giving them a
digital service if they request digital service.
like taking the central office from Huron and setting
it out in the country. All the walls, all the dB's,
all that stuff, starts from that point and goes to each|
one of the customers.

What about their use of Internet and fax, how|




55

that be changed with the new system versus what
they have today?

A. Compared to the Anaconda system, they’ll be
able to use a fax as if they were two miles from the
ral office, like the people in Huron does.

Now, we had a discussion in this case about
iing of a second line to Mr. Hofer’s place.
ou gave me the number that you did earlier
assume that Mr. Hofer wanted a second line in
estimate?
Yes. The cost of the drop is not in that.
drop is what?
drop is the wire that runs from our
their farmhouse.
he wants a second line, how does that
this $150,000 approximate cost? What if he
dacided he did not want a second line?

A. If he decided he didn‘t want a second line,
we wouldn’t have to place the 4,600 foot of cable
beyond our carrier system, so that would save us
somewhere around $11,000.

Q. But we’ve heard his testimony. I asked him

today. He wants the second line. So you’re going to

|
24 | have to put that cable in; is that correct?
|

25 | A. Yes.

il




And under the existing tariff in South
when he puts the second line in, he’s going to
a charge to pay?

Yes.

And what's that called?

It's for the additional line. It’s 48 cents

from our distribution terminal, which is the
on the fence line to his farmhouse.

And that number is the approximate 13 to

that they’re in the papers in this docket; is

correct?
A. Yes.

Q Now, one of the other questions the Hofers

had is about future lines to their farm if they want to

| expand their service.

When these facilities are

| installed, what will be their capability in the future

add additional lines other than perhaps a second

line?

When we put the facility from the ditch to

farmhouse, we’ll be six cable pairs, or six pairs

So they could add up to six lines to their

Q. How does this technology that you’re putting
in for the Hofers compare to other technology that'’'s

been put in? One of her questions is will this take




needs, or is it a Bandaid approach?
, this is the technology of today. This is

line carrier that we’re using 14-state

MR. WELK: I have nothing further. I'd move
| the admission of Exhibit 3.
Any objections to Exhibit
None.
Hofers, anything? Mr.
ion
No.
MS. WIEST: Exhibit 3 has been offered and
| admitted. I'm sorry, Ms. Loewen, do you have any
questions now for this witness, or Mr. Hofer?
MRS. LOEWEN: For him?
MS. WIEST: Yes.
MRS. LOEWEN: How does -- in the statement
we got, it said that this affects our farm and

our other customers. So the four other customers

could also have additional lines as well?

A. This will affect all three syscems of
Anaconda carrier working in that area. If they have
facilities from the ditch or from the terminal to their

they have facilities, they could get

lines. If they don’'t have enough wires from
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iitch to the house, they will pay the 48 cents a
get that facility in also. We will have
capability on the main line of actually 96 lines
MRS. LOEWEN: Okay. So that main line, if a
neighbor wants a fax machine and Internet, he would pay
house to the main line?
That’s right, just like you.
MR. HOFER: The question I have, you bring
the power up to our house for this $1,400?
A. Beg your pardon?

MR. HOFER: What do I get for this 1,300-some

| dollars?

A. We will take a six pair cable, or six pair of

our distribution terminal in the ditch to
house.

MR. HOFER: To the house, okay.

MS. WIEST: Any other questions?

MRS. LOEWEN: And that includes neighbors
live along that 4,800 feet?

A. Neighbors along the 4,800 feet? No. That is
your facility from what we call our distribution
terminal.

MRS. LOEWEN: Where would be the distribution

terminal?

A. I didn’t physically drive by your place




very muddy, but it’s the terminal

coming out of there

MRS. LOEWEN: But if that terminal is
ected to one down the road and this neighbor wants
he can add to pu i into there?
that all lays out out
no, he shouldn’t be able
be your facility. We'’ll put
six pairs of wires right to
want it in your farm area.
One of my employees that lives 80
rods south, we would have to pay mileage for him to his
house too?

A. If he wanted an additional 1line. If there is
not enough, if it is a one-wire facility into their
house, then we would have to add from the ditch to the
house, yes, they would, at the rate of 48 cents.

HOFER And if it has two wires, then it

If they have the facilities there, no, you
would not.

MRS. LOEWEN: Along that 4,800 feet there are

three other customers. That’s what we’re trying to

say.

=




We will put in a wire from our terminal
to your house. We will not pick up anybody

on the way. We will put a wire directly to your

MRS. LOEWEN: So if they want one, you have
from that place?
To wherever the facility, wherever we need to|
our facilities.

LOEWEN: We're trying to figure out

No. We would bring the facilities from our
| distribution terminal straight by all these people
right down to your house, right down toc your terminal.
I1f these folks wanted another line in here, they would

have to do the same thing because this is where our

cable -- our main cable ends is up here. All the rest
|

of this is single wire, or could be two wire to each

them houses So we would not pick them up off

MRS. LOEWEN: So, in other words, if our
neighbor wanted to have a second line, he would have to
go the same process that we’ve gone through to have a

equest and a hearing and all of this stuff to get it?
X I don't know about a hearing, of course, but

would put in 3 . We would estimate the
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e
costs and we would quote you that cost at the 48 cents

a foot, which the tariff states that we charge.
MR. HOFER: Now, that’s a mile and a
your main terminal?
new one that we’'re going to put in?
HOFER: You’'re going to put in a mile and
new line?

We’'re going to put in 4,600 foot. So from

distribution terminal where the wires start going

rour house, from there back 4,600 foot will be the
terminal, the NEC terminal, digital.

MR. HOFER: You’re going to put a new one in?

A Yes. Nice, big, green. You’ll hate looking

it after a while.

MRS. LOEWEN: Another question, if our
neighbors want a second line, could this digging and
:his be added at the same time to be more cost
effective for you and us?

A. I don’'t know. I can’'t answer that. I don‘t
know the tariffs well enough. I mean I know them, but
I don’t know well enough if we could join anything like
that or not.

MRS. LOEWEN: Because if they’'re coming right

by their house and they want a second line and you’re

going to put two lines in, it would make sense.
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We’'re still going to bill them 48 cents a

the tariff.

Any other questions?
MR. HOFER: Not now.
MRS. LOEWEN: Yeah, I do have a question. On
neighbor’s farm there used to be two separate phone
now there’s only one. So if they wanted
would there be one available because
to that farm?

that wire goes to where they want the

| phone, yes, it would. If it’s laying there dead, not

| being used, we could add to it without replacement if
it went to where they wanted it to go.

MRS. LOEWEN: So if there was one there
already -- if there were two and they’re only using

| one, they could reactivate that one?
A. Yes.
MS. WIEST: Any other questions? Do you have
‘anythxng further, Miss Loewen? Mr. Hofer?

MR. HOFER: If we wanted extra lines, we
wouldn‘’t have to pay mileage again? If you’'re putting
in six into the house and we wanted to have three
instead of two, we wouldn’t be charged?

A. Well, you’ll have the capability of having
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six additional lines in your house.

N

MR. HOFER: Yes, but --

o0

And we won't tariff -- the old one is there
so, in essence, you would have the capability
And that’s the biggest wire that we put in.
LOEW ¢ So that hookup is like adding
line? I pay that hookup fee and

Installation charges, all that kind of stuff,

MRS. LOEWEN: There’s no other digging

involved in that?

Anything further? Any other

HOFER: No, thank ycu.
WIEST: Mr. Hoseck?
HOSECK: Yes.
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. HOSECK:
Q. . Evans, have you been present in the
hearing room today and heard the testimony of Mr. Hofer

and Mrs. Loewen?

A. Yes

Q. And with regard to these outages and these

| weather problems and the mice and all that, what you're
|
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I'm understanding this correctly, is

entire ne; is that correct?

problems h i disappear if the new

Yes, they will or the new line won’t work.
So you were also here and heard the testimony]
e complainants here that this has been going on
or six years?
Our trouble history goes back two
show that it was a huge problem for

They’ve had problems, but not a

Well, just answer my question. Did you hear
their testimony that it’s been going or for five or six
years?

A. Yes.

The question I have is what caused U S West

want to build a new plant?

Well, with the growth, if there is growth out

folks wanting more than one line to
their house, it makes it somewhat economical to go out
there and get that growth. Plus, the Anaconda systems

are the oldest systems that we have, electronic

systems; and we try and replace them as we go. But the




to do

Hofer

which

facilities which should give them basic good service;

is that correct?

thing

-

A.

A.

Q.

8

A.

Q.

actually put more on it than anything.
1 me when the decision was made to
line to the Hofer place?
When I got funding?

When the decision was made to go ahead and

A month ago?
other words, after they filed the

correct?

Do you know if there was a plan on the part
West to replace that line at another time?

There was not.

So if I'm understanding what you'’re proposing|
here is in reconstructing the line up to the

place as shown on E.hibit 3 in the yellow line,

is your map, you're going to replace the existing

It will give them basic good service, yes.
Without line noise, without outages and
that nature?

That’s a fact.

Is it mouse-proof?

We do have some better stuff nowadays to
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the terminals to keep the mice out of it, but they
are sneaky little buggers so.
And after you’'ve done this, along with this
then, I'm understanding this correctly,
capability of adding two or three or

they so desire then; is that correct?

Do you know if the old plant
appreciated out?
I have no idea.

Are you considered to be a management level

ee within U S West?

So when complaints like those of Ben Hofer

1is daughter come in w.th regard to outages and the

problems that they experienced, could you explain

the Commission what steps are taken by management
solve those problems?

A. Well, we take all steps possible to satisfy
our customers, of course. We want satisfied customers
everybody else does. We take each case on an

idual basis, and we try and work out the issues
try and repair our lines or our service to meet
their expectations.

Q. Well, in a case like this where there has




DWW NN BA—D

actually when
is cheaper than
maintain . And we could still maintain

cheaper than we can replace for that kind

ords, you could proceed with

would that give them voice grade

That will give them voice grade service.
indicated before, the problem was not a big

It’'s not cut every week or not out every
nth. It's weather related. And the little mouse
tuation is something all together different, but most

t is weather-related.

With regard tc these charges that are made

excess construction charges under the tariff

s a provision in that that says that the

application of those charges is variable in each

situation and judged on an individual circumstance. In

other words, it appears to me that this has some leeway]

in it as to whether or not the charge is made. And I
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wondering what factors are used in determining

or not this excess construction charge is even

I follow the tariff where I can to make it
to everybocdy that’s out there. So if the tariff
I can charge -- need to charge this 48 cents a
for a second line for the distance from our
ribution terminal to their house, I charge
everybody the same, every customer the same.
Qs Is that charge ever waived?
A. Not by me.
Is it waived by others within U S West?
WELK: Can I have some foundation on what
referring to, Mr. Hoseck?
HOSECK: Tariff 4.1B(4).
WELK: That’s not the construction tariff
issue in this case.
MR. HOSECK: I'm asking him questions about
If you want to make a legal argument, go ahead.

MR. WELK: I will make an objection. T

the applicable tariff and that he needs to provide

ndation for that question before it’s asked of the

an excessive cost
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ing

ru

measure
the hou
a foot.
Q.
getting
A.
Q.
the ver
A.

Huron,

An excessive cost? I don’'t understand the

words, for that tariff to apply i

excessive cost. Do you make that

for the 48 cents a foot, or are we

about a another tariff that I don’t know

The one we’re talking about
ction bids.

Who makes the decision for the charge 48

go by the tariff. I send somebody out to
the line from our last distribution terminal to

se, and it's actual footages billed at 48 cents

Who within U S West was responsible for

good service to the Hofer farm?

Who was responsible for authorizing this

For seeing that they had good service from
Yy inception.
Well, the I & M people that are stationed in

South Dakota, installation and maintenance




who are those individuals?
have several techs here in town. I do not
r names. Merlin Smith out of Mitchell is
ipervisor that supervises those people.

in other words, it’s their job to s

see

ded to e Hof

's their job to maintain the service

arm, yes.

Do you know how the calculation was reached
1,300-some odd dollars that were quoted in the

this case?

1 know how it w-s calculated, yes. I don't
exact footages with me. But we had the I M

go out and measure the distance from our

to their house, and it was calculated from

hat measurement.

Q. Okay. And so the distance would be basically)

going backwards from their house to some point out in
the country; is that correct?

A. From their house to our last distribution

terminal, which is the green box in the ditch that
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wire that goes to their house is fed out of.
That’s calculated at the rate of 48 cents a
is that correct?
A. For a second line, yes, second, third,
whatever.
Do you know the total number of customers
be affected by this reconstruction line?
do not to say exactly. We’'re taking all
Anaconda carrier in that area out with this
new system? Well, I hate to speculate. I don’t have
the number with me. I got it in my other stuff.
Q. Okay.
MR. HOSECK: No further questions.
MS. WIEST: Commissioners?
OMMISSIONER NELSON: I have a couple.
excess charges item, when he asked you how
you decided if you were going to choose the excess
charges, it says to me that if it’s an excess of
something then you charge it, and if it’s not in excess
of something, then you wouldn’t charge. Is that a fair|
conclusion to draw?
A. I didn’t make any conclusion like that
OMMISSIONER NELSON: Well, it talks about

excess charges. So my question -- let’s put it in a

{ different way. 1 guess it says excess charges,




72

construction charges. Are you alwvays applying excess
charges? So, I mean, if you‘re doing
and it’'s construction, you're charging that;
correct?
No. What we're talking about here is
says for an additional line into a residence
cents a foot cost to the customer no matter
what it costs U S West. It costs us a lot more than 48
| cents a foot. On main lines it’s 24 cents a foot. And|
it could cost us up to $2.00 a foot to get it in. We
will do that, but only charge 48 cents a foot.
COMMISSICNER NELSON: So is it fair for me to
| assume that in our rules it talks about assessing
excess construction charges, that means that it’s 48
cents a foot if it’s an additional line?
A. No. Excess construction charges are a total
different part of that tariff.
| COMMISSIONER NELSON: Is the $1,300 for
excess construction charges?
A. The $1,300 is the 48 cents a foot for the
wire going into their house.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: I know how --
We know it’'s excess construction.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I might not be asking

Li?e right question here. In the rules it says if you
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xcess construction charges. Is this what

is for?
No, it is not.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: So that isn’t what

we’re talking about?

MR. WELK: The tariff, Commissioner, is

our Answer that’s applicable here, to

part of the exchange tariff

part of 4.2.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I got that. But what I
t understand here is -- being on this Commission
one year -- is in testimony, people were talking

about excess construction charges. Now I'm trying to

in my mind

is the excess construction charge

different than this tariff charge?

MR. WELK: Can you answer her question?
is. If you want a facility built to
particular spot and it’s not a reusable facility for
us, so it would be an excess construction charge to get
that facility to where you want it. That’'s totally

different than the 48 cente a foot.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: And so we’'re not

talking about that. All right. I was confused about

that.
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COMMISSIONER NELSON: In the probable cause
hearing for the Hofer case, it was mentioned that --
and I think by Mr. Hofer -- that he was told that the

life expectancy for usefulness of the plain old

telephone lines to his property was about 15 years.

And at least I heard someone mention that possibly that
the plain old telephone lines to his property at this
time are about 19 years old. Would we know if that's
true or not true? Do you know? Do we know how old
plain old telephone lines going to his house are?
A. When that was installed in 1978, that was
the art. That was the system to install. And|
probably was asked how long is that going
fou don’t really know, so you say 20 years,
like everything. So you really don’t know when it’s
brand new technology how long it’s going to last. The
NEC’s might only last for 20 years, but they might last
for 40 if they continue to give reliable voice grade
service.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: So if you installed
that stuff in 1978, is there a company policy that says
that you have like, for instance, a maintenance, a
repair schedule, that you would -- it would be obsolete
after a while and you would replace it?

A. Like I indicated before when a question was
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here, we look at if it starts causing us

1ance problems than the cost of replacin

wants when we determine that we need to replace
When costs us more to go out and maintain it,
to put new stuff in, that’s when we
in. Or if there’s growth out there,
that we run out of capacity, that we have to
new technology.
What's your

line like that that's

I have no idea about depreciation.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: So I should ask a
erent person; is that correct?

MR. WELK: He doesn’t know. He’s an

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Are you going to have
2one here that I could ask the question?

MR. W 3 I don't know. We can find it for

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Okay. That would be
Can I assume that if the -- on the Hofer
farmstead there’s Mr. Hofer’'s residence where his

resides and then my noting is there are two

residences on the property. Can I assume then
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the Hofer lines are poss
and now are probably causin
be fair to assume that the ot
perty are of comparable age?
Acs They were all installe
COMMISSIONER NELSON:

assume that the peopl

ibly 15 to 19 years
g some problems, would

her lines on that

d at the same time.
And is it also fair for

e living in those

would have comparable problems to the Hofer

COMMISSIONER NELSON:

| outdated system and they're all

A. It’s not outdated. It
that line would be out

problem. Not the cut drop that

Since they are the old,

old, is it fair to say

is the older

technology. But, yes, if the Hofers are out, all seven

if it was the system

we talked about. That

would be the only customer would be out is the cut

drop.
COMMISSIONER NELSON:
assume that because we're doing
r, that their couple of
to be resolved too?
everybody.

COMMISSIONER NELSON:

So is it fair for me to
all these things for

service problems are

Without ever having to
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any additional 48 cents a foot out to the line stuff
get better more reliable stuff?

No. But if they wanted additional lines,

indicated to these folks, if the neighbor wanted|
an additional line, the same practice applies to them.
If we need more facilities from our distribution
terminal into their house, they would be treated
same way.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: But if they want a
plain old reliable telephone line?

A. Yes, their service will be upgraded along
with the Hofers.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Just although how can
that -- I don’'t understand this so you’ll have to
explain it to me. How can that be if they still are
using the same old 19-year old wires out there?

A. The wires are not the problem. The problem
is the system is getting older. The cabinets that are
out there have no doubt been beat up for 19 winters or
17, whatever it was in years.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: So they’'re going to
have the benefit of the new other stuff as well so the
wires won’t be a problem?

A. We hope not. If they are a problem, we

replace them. If they are a maintenance problem,




COMMISSIONER NELSON: And Mr. Hofer has 1
it:krcv lines. Does he get the first line at a lesser

rate? Would you have to replace that anyway?
A. No, it will not. The wire is still good from
terminal to his house. If he’'s ordering another
lane into a new house that he’s building alongside|
©ld house and it is a main line to that, then he
get it for 24 cents a foot instead of 48.
COMMISSIONER NELSCN: And he had an
nity to have how many lines before? Just one?

Just one.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Okay. Is that true for

ieveryuody? Like, say, I live in Sioux Falls and in the|

city. Do I have an opportunity to have one line? So

would you be charging me this extra 48 cents, too, if I

Sioux Falls the type of wire that we can

close to the central office has two bare

So you have two wires to your house in

only because that’s the gauge of wire we

use and the type of wire we use. Anything over that,

yes, you are billed for a new drop. If you put in the

third telephone, you’'re billed for the new drop.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: So let’s -- Sioux Falls




is maybe a bad example. But let’s say Huron. 5 5 S
live in Huron and I want two lines, is it fair to
assume that I could have two lines with no extra cost

because I could just call you up and get it and you

‘ every month for the extra line but it
anything?
true. Because the size of wire we use|
central office, that type of wire has
four wires on it. The wire that we use 35 miles from
the central office is a bigger gauge of wire and
there’'s only one pair of wires in that because of the
size of the wire.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Would it be your policy,
that in the future to continue to only put in like in
rural areas like that given, the changes in the 1996
Telecom Act and current state laws, continue to put in
only two lines?

A. In the --

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Or one line?

In the rural?

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Yeah.

Yes. It’s already in the stages that we havel

19-gauge wire that we started to use in the
when we have new applications out there. When we|

have a new customer move in, we use a three-pair




19-gauge wire.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: Does that mean they
three lines instead of two?
Yes.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: But in the Hofer case
ng to give them six lines instead of three?
That‘s the biggest wire that we put in.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: Why would you decide to
do six lines instead of three if your standard policy
is going to be you’'re going to do three in the rural
| areas?
A. Only because if we are going to go through
1 the work of getting it down there, we build a
little bit of growth in it for ourselves. That’s part
of what we're paying for. So in the anticipation if
they have a bed and breakfast and they have a -- want a
computer line, they want a fax line, and all these are
separate, it would be smart for us to go ahead and put
a little bit of growth in there to make sure we had the|
facilities there next time.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: I guess that’s the
heart of my question. Because it seems that would make|
sense to have the little bit of growth room, but it

seems like three doesn’t allow very much growth room to

have a policy for rural areas. But I was trying to




figure out what our policy is.

A. That is the three pair is standard wire
sou want to say it that way. And most residences

residences we've not for three pair per resident

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1In urban areas or in

NELSON: They all have three

We build that way. They don’'t always today,
as we put in new technology, put in new plant, we
1d a three-pair per resident.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Okay.

So that’'s why we standardized on three-pair

into the house.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: Would it reduce the
of construction or the $1,300 assessment if

was willing to trench in his own line?

NELSON: Why not? Because hal
to be the trenching.
we have the liability of getting that
We have the right-of-way that -- or the
permits we need to obtain to go down that county road.

the legal aspects of that we should do the wire




COMMISSIONER NELSON:

Mr.

Maybe

Hofer testified,

I didn’'t get

it

that they

thought when

=d when they put in the original lines and stuff

lowed -- they had to do some of the trenching?

A. Back in those days they did ask the farmers,

people living in the rural, to keep the cost down.

it only cost them $10 Some of their labor went

rds building that line. That was a long time ago

was before I was in engineering.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Well, would you have

been involved in any construction stuff being decided

South Dakota then?

in
A. Any construction stuff:

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Any cases where

construction costs were involved in -- for instance, we

had a different case before this Commission since I‘ve

been here, it was a Jacobson case where he was, I

think,

trenched

a contractor

in some of

and we gave him a break because he

his own lines.

A. I was not
decisions on what is built
COMMISSIONER NELSON:

somebody else about

MR. WELK:

part of that,

but

Maybe

the Jacobson case?

Is that ours?

I make all the

in South Dakota.

I should ask
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COMMISSIONER NELSON: Our attorney points out
guy was a developer in a new area so it’'s somewhat
A. A developer, yes, we ask them in order to
| maintain their costs or keep their costs down, they
ish us the trench and we don‘t bill getting into
excess construction part of it.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Thank you. That’s all

questions.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I became a little confused.

there two separate charges here? There’'s a $1,300
48 cents a foot?
No. The length of the wire calculated out at
cents a foot is 1,306.00.

CHAIRMAN BURG: So that’s the $1,300 you
quoted him, although that 4,600 foot times 48 cents
doesn’t come out to --

A. The 48 cents a foot we’re paying for and
from where we are setting our new cabinet down
distribution terminal I talked about in the

ditch. We have to furnish that. But if Mr. Hofer
didn’t want a second and third line, I wouldn’t need to

that piece in. I could save $11,000 by not doing

CHAIRMAN BURG: You’'re not charging him for J




feet?

No, I'm not that’s costing us approximately

CHAIRMAN BURG: So the $1,300 is from that

little box to his house?

BURG: And is there any other
distance?
Yes, there is according to the maps. Like I

didn‘t get to the Hofer farm yesterday because

CHAIRMAN BURG: If any of those people wanted
second line, could they come off a one pair of that
six and share the charge?
A. No, they will not. That wire will go from
minal straight to the residence it will.
CHAIRMAN BURG: So it will not allow them to
use that for another residence and share the cost?
A. No. That wouldn’‘t be fair to anybody.
CHAIRMAN BURG: What kind of services would
the Hofers have with this upgrade? You heard the
things that they want. Especially I'm talking about
the speed for the Internet for the computer.

A. They will be able to run their 28.8 modems on

their computer. They’ll have the fax capability up to




N BA~S

-

85

kilobyte type fax machine, which is your new

And they’ll have excellent voice grade service

they have ability

Yes, they will.

CHAIRMAN BURG: And so you‘re saying that t

speed capacity will always be above the 2,800-plus

| that’'s needed for the computers today?

A. Yes.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Are there any technologies

| the horizon that would allow or make this not

| necessary? For example, seems like I saw recently

where they’ve come up with a system on a single pair

you can do voice and computer at the same time.
A. On your ISDN type circuits, yes.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Just on ISDN type circuit,
one single pair of copper wires? But that’s not
possible here to preven. the additional construction,
I'm talking about?

A. No.

CHAIRMAN BURG: And so my last question is,

additional cost you’ve told us is $1,300 to them?
A. To them?

CHAIRMAN BURG: They’d actually have seven

he

on|

on
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for that availability, for that $1,300?

A. We would not cut up their

CHAIRMAN BURG: But each additional pair

would be just the monthly charge?

A. And the installation charge and all that

f. There would be no 48 cents a foot for --
1 put in the wire for 48 cents a foot.

CHAIRMAN BURG: That’s all I have.

they|

SCHOENFELDER: I need to ask you

hate to be redundant, but

some

first thing I want to know is

in|

answer that U S West gave us in the amended answer,

you read that?

A. You’ll have to -- what was the question?

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: The question is

talk about four other customers served off it must

hat carrier system that the Hofers are using

or

you’'re proposing. Are any of those four other

customers part of the other complainants that are here

Is there any overlap?
Not to my knowledge.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: So Hofer's

neighbors are different from these other people?

need

to know that. I really need to know that.

A. If you look at the map that we’ve drawn
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COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I saw some of
didn’t necessarily understand.
Well, the yellow line actually feeds the
residents around the Hofer ranch, the yellow. So if
would look at the Carpenter customer complaints,
fed by a total different system that goes up to
| Carpenter and beyond.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Okay. Then tell
me what dB’'s are.

A That’s a loss in the cable calculated with
the size of wire, the distance out, this kind of
stuff. It is a loss.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: From an
engineering perspective for U S West when you try to
calculate growth -- and I don’'t know if you could
calculate growth -- do you do it by residences, actual
customers, or do it do it also by the increase of
traffic?

A. We don’'t do it by increase of traffic, but we
do have a forecasting group that’s down in Omaha,

Nebraska. They do come up to each cne of these towns

and look it over. They visit with city councils. They,

with developers to look to find where the growth

in what area of the exchange it is, and then advise

hrough a program that they call Captain to where
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And we take our planners and

the f ilities are available in

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: So then the
of minutes of use on my phone line would have

I had so many minutes of use or for the Inter
the computer, other things on the phone line, that
y:apsed more capacity problems, how do you measure t
A. Well --

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Just when I

or do you have an internal measurement?

I personally don’t because I am in the

plant world. I take care of everything from

walls of the central office to the customer. The

cype of thing you’re talking about would be something

that would tie up the office or would make the office

‘s;ow. And I don‘t know for that because I don’t do any)

engineering in the office.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: 1 don’t think
that' what I‘'m talking about. I think what we’re
talking about in this case is a lack of capacity on the

ines you have out there, to put it that way. How do
you know when -- I mean just by what customers tell you
that they need more lines, that kind of growth, or do

you just wait until somebody complains?




A. I don't think I understand the full
questio Because if you're looking at the capacity of
the telephone line itself, the usage on that line, all
we guarantee is good voice grade service.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: But don’'t you
| want to sell more than voice grade service?
A. And we do sell better than voice grade
serv but when we provisioned those cable pairs or

provisioned that circuit, it is a cost to the customer

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Uh-huh. But my
question is that then all you want to provide or all
you feel you need to provide is voice grade service?

A. That ie what we are required to provide, yes.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Well, I know what

required to provide. 1 also want to know what
company wants to provide if that’s all they ever
is voice grade.

Well, you’'d have to look at the area how far

from the central office it is, what it would take

build the capacity out there for any other

digital type service or any of that.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Let'’s talk about

We, of course, want to satisfy all of our




customers.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Let’s talk about

a moment. That goes beyond voice grade stuff, and
about what you have out there now that you

conda carrier. And I'm not going to pretend to

technical expert, but I do -- I have been told

there are other applications on Anaconda carrier

can be made for a lot less money than the $153,500
your answer that might allow for high speed

for fax machines, and those kinds of things,

service way beyond the central office on

| rural lines.

Not on Anaconda carrier. That is an analog
system, straight analog system. The folks out there,
if they can get their computers to come up, they are
lucky. I mean the byte rate is not high enough on that
Anaconda carrier to accommodate that. And when we put
that in there wasn’t the 28.8 modems and 19.9 faxes and
all that kind of stuff.

OMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I understand
that. But I understand now that there’s technology,
electronics available, that you could do electronics
that would make that Anaconda carrier or those two pair
virtually a T-1 and with an addition of a node you can

then go digital?




we're doing.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: But to put in
is all new stuff?
A. Well, the distance of the spacing of the

repeaters on the Anaconda carrier is different than t

spacing of the repeaters on your T-1 that will feed t

NEC cabinet up there. So we have to add 26 repeaters

and that’'s to boost the power every mile, or 5,100 an
o boost that power on up. So when we get
to the cabinet, that will set up

then we‘re still running at a 1.54

COMMISSIONER SCHOENTELDER: Okay.

A. And to try and re-use the Anaconda, they’'re
spaced too far apart and our losses would be too
great. By the time we would get there, our DS1
wouldn’t come up.

COMMISSIONER STHOENFELDER: So you’re going
to replace the Anaconda copper also with the new
system?

A. Not the copper. We're replacing all the
repeaters, put in all brand new repeaters on the same
copper.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Okay.

And God help us, I hope the copper holds up

he

he

d
to|
by
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to build that T-1. Well, actually we're building five

T-1s out to that REC’s cabinet that will be setting

valong there in the ditch. We will have five T-1s in

here which will be divided into 24 shelves, plus our
We always build in a protect to make sure
of the cards go bad in the T-1 that we're
it automatically switches to that spare so
are even less.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Okay. But this
is the most cost-efficient way? You talked about your
computer model for costing, and this is the most
cost-efficient way to do it for U S West?

A. Yes.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: And obviously for

customers in the end?

A. Well, I looked at everything. I looked at
tae new EO system. I looked at the light spans and
with the distance out, the 26 repeaters out, we have to
have back power. EO systems, which are cheaper,
they’'re a good digital service, but they go out 13
repeaters. We'’re out 26. They do not have a
technology to back power or put power from the remote
unit back 13 repeaters and will take power from the
central office and go out 13 repeaters. The EO system

doesn’t have that capability. The light span systems
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ve today, they moved up in grade. We're way

standard

dustry 1

A.

that’'s all

for price. They‘'re a good system but
more of the towns, bigger
They don’t make a small

like you have up in the Hofer

IONER SCHOENFELDER: Okay.

is the cheapest but yet the best

SSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I
And six pair, I think you
not six pair. Three pair are
e six pair are actually the standard
ine that they drop now?
Three pair.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Three pair,

Three pair, three lines.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Right.
There are six wires in there which you can

lines on. That's what we build new plant

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Okay. I think
I have. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I have an additional one
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for clarification. Now that you take that
t‘s the $153,000 investment to put this system

described; right?

CHAIRMAN BURG: Will that serve everything

we’'re talking about, the entire Carpenter area

No, it will serve the Hofer area up there.
look on --

CHAIRMAN BURG: And you said you did not
Would it be just what’s on the yellow line?

A. Just on the yellow line. And if you would

to see what is served out of that Anaconda system

900 ohm circuit around that, that’s all it takes
of.
CHAIRMAN BURG: You do not know exactly how
drops there are in that area?
A I got it in my kriefcase, but I do not know
the number.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I guess I won’t stop us

I think 23 or 24.
CHAIRMAN BURG: That’'s close enough.
I don’'t know for a fact. Yes, it’s all

all three systems.




CHAIRMAN BURG: So your counsel had
talked about working with all of them at
we did separate the two. But to make sure
clear, if we get to the system that’'s at
similar problems, it would take

eplacement similar to what you’‘re talking

Yes.

CHAIRMAN BURG: That’s all I have.

MS. WIEST: Any other questions?

MR. BEST: My name is Harlan Best. I'm a
staff analyst with the Commission. You made a
statement that the fax would work if like they are two
miles from a central office.

A. Yes.

MR. BEST: Is there a difference if you’'re
across the street from the CO versus two miles from the
co?

A. No. The point being on that comment, when
we're putting in digital line carrier system out there,
it’'s like taking a portion of the office and sitting it
out there. So those people around that would be just
like they were by a piece of the central office.

Because it all works on this digital line carrier

system from the office to there. So you start all your|
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dB loss, your ohm loss, from that cabinet to
customers. So it’s e taking a
setting it out there
So when you said like they are two
central office, that is just there’s no
associated with being a mile from the central
e and two miles or three miles?
Well, we take a 900 ohm. Once we set that
or that cabinet out there, we can serve
be in a 900 ohm circle of that
And it would be just like they
ohms from the central office.
BEST: Which is what about two miles?
It's on a 19-gauge cable out there.
probably a seven-mile radius. And I don‘t have

my head right now. I always have to look

and my little calculator to get that.

BEST: Okay
Any redirect?
No.
Mr. Hoseck?

RECROSS-EXAMINATION

Evans, I have a couple points I want to

the new line is built and serving the




fer operation, can they get ISDN and ASDL?

ASDL.
I don‘t know what ASDL is. They’ll be able
get a digital 56 service and an ISDN, but we have to
provision or do the cable pair provisioning from that
there to their house. And doing that they
extra for that provision of the cable
56, of course, is of course
service.
other words, if they want
them?
It’s there.
Okay.
(EXHIBIT NO. 4 WAS MARKED FOR
IDENTIFICATION.
Q. - I direct your attention to Exhibit
4, which is in front of you, which I will represent to
you is a copy of a section of the law with regard to
some network specifications. And I want you to look at

the second paragraph down, which is numbered 49-31-62,

and it’s a definition of narrowband network. Would you

take a minute and read that, please?

A. (Witness complied.)

Q. The question I have is when the new system is|




talled to the Hofer farm, will it meet these

specifications that I’'ve just referred to in 49-31-627?

No. They will not be able to get a 64

rcu

They’ll be able to get a 56 kilobyte

digital switch service 56.

MR. HOSECK: I would move Exhibit 4 into the

WIEST: Any objection?

WELK: No. It's the law.

WIEST: Exhibit 4 is admitted.

HOSECK: No further questions.

WIEST: Any questions, Mr. Welk?

WELK: No.

WIEST: Thank you. (Witness is excused.

you have any other witnesses?

MR. WELK: No.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Does staff have any witness?

MR. HOSECK: Yrs.

MS. WIEST: Let’'s take a ten-minute break.

(AT THIS TIME A SHORT

RECESS WAS TAKEN.)

(EXHIBIT NO.

S WAS MARKED FOR

IDENTIFICATION.)

MS. WIEST: Let’s go back on the record.

MR. WELK: Ms. Wiest, I wanted to re-call
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just for a moment to clarify an answer on

ir . Hoseck had on 49-31-62. May I do so?

WIEST: Go ahead

Mr. Evans, Mr. Hoseck provided you with
which he asked you to look at that
in 49-31-62. For us non-engineer types,
what that definition is in
terms?
1, that definition is for an ISDN circuit.
And I believe you answered Mr. Hoseck’s
ion that the facilities that were going in did not
those specifications; is that correct?
A. Yes, 1 did.
Is that system, however, capable of meeting
specifications?
A. Yes, it is. It’s capable of 56 digital
e and ISDN.

How would you from an engineering standpoint

the new facilities going in capable of meeting the|

engineering standards contained in 49-31-62?

A. We would have to provision the lines from the

remote to the customer residence and add the additional

ISDN cards to the remote.
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And that's when you said earlier in answer to
stion about providing the ISDN circuit?

Yes. But when I read this I was a little

MR. WELK: I have nothing further.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Just to clarify, you would
hange cards within tt remote to upgrade
level?
to provision the lines from the remote to

the residence and that means removing the loads and
make sure you got a balanced pair of wires and that
kind of stuff, removing no bridge tap, anything that
would knock it down.

MS. WIEST: Any other questions of this

witness? Thank you. Any other witness, Mr. Welk?

MR. WELK: No.

MS. WIEST: Do you have any witnesses,

Mr. Hoseck?

MR. HOSECK: I’'d call Jon Lehner to the

stand, please.

JON LEENER,

called as a witness, being first duly sworn,

was examined and testified as follows:
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Would you state your nam 0 record,

My name is Jon Lehner.
And what is your job?
is director of regulatory af

is for U S West?

of you an exhibit numbered S,

you is page out of the
proceeding front of the Commission
ummer of 1997, for simplicity sake, called the

of service docket. And this is a series of
and
The question that I have for you

that in looking at Exhibit 5, and commencing at
line 4, there’'s a question which essentially asks
the provisions of SDCL 49-31-62 are in place
and your answer, which is that it is i
| place and available for every U S West customer and

| wire center in South Dakota. Is that a correct

statement in light of the testimony given here today?

A. I think it is.
Q. And for what reason?

A. It's available and honestly is available in

every exchange switch in South Dakota.




Well, was this available to the Hofers?

As I indicated in my testimony -- I’'ll answer
question it is not available to the Hofers today.
Q. That’s all I need.

MR. HOSECK: I have no further questions.

MS. WIEST: Any questions, Mr. Welk?

CR = Q
iR. WELK:

Would you like to explain your answer?

Certainly.

Go ahead.

A. ISDN -- I think that this line of questioning
went on for quite a while last summer. But ISDN has

some limitations. ISDN goes out approximately 18,000

| kilofeet, or three miles from the central office.

Boyond that, you need to do some special conditioning
in order to provision ISDN for anybody. I think
Mr. Evans testified that in the case of the system, the
NEC system that he has engineered for this job for the
Hofers, the essence of it would be when it’s completed,
it would appear as if the central office were actually
located only about two miles from the Hofer residence.
ssence of that is ISDN will work after that system
completed on that system.

MS. WIEST: Any other questions?




No.
MS. WIEST: Commissioners?
I just want to

two exhibits

MS. WIEST: The statute was Exhibit 4.
CHAIRMAN BURG: It was offered and accepted?
WIEST: Yes.

And 1 do want to offer Exhibit

Is there an objection to it?

What's the relevance of Exhibit

HOSECK: The question is whether or not
there's this capability that existed to the Hofers at
the time that Mr. Lehner represented to the Commission
that it was. And I think that the Commission should be
aware of what representations have been made to it and
what has existed in fact, and that is the relevance.

MR. WELK: Is this an inconsistent
statement?
MR. HOSECK: At the very least I think it’s

an inconsistent statement.

MR. WELK: So you're offering it to say one

thing then and saying a different thing today?




104

HOSECK: I'm not going to engage in a
Welk. I have made my record.
I don’'t think it’'s relevant, and
proffer what exactly the relevance is,
move that it be not be admitted.
With respect to Exhibit 5, I
was at this hearing; and this
that Mr. Lehner said on

I would deny this

tender this as an offer of

WIEST: ahead.
HOSECK: Based on the testimony that I've
I would like to include this the
as an offer of proo
MS. WIEST: Anything else?
MR. WELK: And the offer of proof can include

testimony?

WIEST: Will that include --

HOSECK: I'm not making an entire offer

You’re only making it to this

I'm offering it to Exhibit §




MS. WIEST: It's noted for the record.
from the Commissioners?
Well, I guess I

although you denied

WIEST: You can overrule me.

And I'm confused. It
seem that a that meeting, and I also
that ISDN was possible for cverybody if you did
Now I understand that the new system
putting in for Hofer would allow with the
balancing of the lines to provide the
opportunity to get ISDN. But I also gathered from the
quality of service hearing, and although this would
represent something taken out of context, the inference
that this was available already. And in my own mind
I‘'m asking Jon, I guess, whether or not that the ISDN
capabilities with the Anaconda, whatever it was, system

would have allowed for this ISDN that we -- at least I

| think we said was available to everybody in South

Dakota with the modifications necessary.
A. Excuse me, Commissioner, are you asking me a
question now?

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Yeah. The question is
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-- to me, at the quality of
iearings, I at least reached the conclusion and|
at least taken out of context part would support
idea that at least ISDN stuff would be available if
the right electronics and modifications on the
to make ISDN available. I'm asking if that was
for the Hofers prior to this new system out there
only had to use the Anaconda whatever it was
to the Hofers would not have worked on
Anaconda system that they had serving them. ad
Hofers wanted ISDN prior to the completion of this
new NEC system, they would have had to pay to provide a
conditioned line of some sort that would meet capacity,
I believe, to provide ISDN, just as many other
customers in South Dakota would also have to pay
because ISDN does not work beyond three miles from the
central office for anybody unless you have the line
conditioned to provide ISDN. Unless. And in the case
of the NEC system, or a SLC 96 system, which is another]

digital system provided by a different manufacturer,

those kind of systems do allow for ISDN, assuming again

that the customers at the end of that system lives
within three miles of the end of that system.

So the answer is that any customer, any U S
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customer in South Dakota, that can have that we

provision ISDN to every single out of our central

offices in South Dakota. But beyond three miles from
entral office does require some special
And if a customer wants it beyond that
they may have to pay for a
get it.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: Do you define the

cial conditioning as installing this whole new

The whole new system that we’ve been talking
about in the Hofer case is one of the ways that you can|
| accomplish that. It is one way.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: So when you said that
you thought that it was available and you had to --
under certain conditions you can recondition the syvstem
s>rt of, is that what you said?

A. You wouldn’t recondition their system. In
the case of the Hofers on the Anaconda system, you
would have probably had to put in another facility of
some kind. They would have had to pay for another type|
of facility.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: So would you believe
that this statement in here is correct?

A. Well, I certainly believe that what I was
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Commissioner Schoenfelder nine months
still trying to tell you today. I
statement was incorrect then, and nor do
i my statements are incorrect now. I‘m sworn
ruth, and that’'s what I'm trying to do.
MISSIONER NELSON: Well, I find them
sistent. How do you explain the difference?
this -- would you agree that the
Exhibit 5 says that that stuff is available if you
tioned the system? ISDN is available if you

ot trying to trip you up. I'm just trying to

ISDN is available to any customer who is
served by U S West. And some customers will have to

pay in cases where they do not have the capability

because of limitations of distance are going to have

extra in order to get it.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: Would you say the
of distance was the only problem that
ould have had to get this system?
Well --
COMMISSIONER NELSON: To get ISDN if he
ic?
A. In this case I suppose you can get into the

nuance of distance. If Mr. Hofer didn’t live 30 miles
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own, therefore, that distance -- if he lived only)
miles from town, then distance would be a
The truth is that in order to serve customers
he Hofers 30 miles from town, we have to put in a
2r system. You couldn’t serve the Hofers with a
system. We have to have a carrier system.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: So why then do you feel
is correct?
ISDN is available to any customer
er wants it, or in the case if they want it
we don’‘t have the facility isn’t capable of
viding - paying for it but it’'s available.
ted, it would be expensive in the Hofer case before
Evans engineered this job it would be expensive to
vision that circuit in order to provide ISDN.
lable? The answer is yes, but it costs so. There

services that cost something extra to

NER NELSON: How is the extra cost
associated with the Anaconda system different from the
cost associated with upgrading to the ISDN facilities

on the new system?

A. I'm sorry, I don’t think I understand your

COMMISSIONER N 11, I guess I got the
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new system is that it costs some money
e new system. For Mr. Hofer it
costs some money to upgrade it, put in that card and
and there’s costs associated with
costs are different than having to
whole new system. So I guess maybe the
yeah, ISDN stuff might be available
U S West in South Dakota, but
maybe we have to have the cost of a whole new system
versus a m just adding a card and balancing

Do you know view those two things as

you wanted to provide ISDN to every rural
the state of South Dakota, whether it be a |
customer or an independent company customer
you could do that today by putting in a carrier system
to every single customer in South Dakota that lives
beyond three miles from t.e central office. You could
do that, and you could therefore provision every single
customer for ISDN. I would submit to you that it would
be horribly expensive for somebody, horribly expensive
into the hundreds of millions of dollars
probably because most customers today live beyond three

| miles from the central office but they are not served

by carrier systems. Those customers, unless you do




not going to be able to have

going to have to you either
put carrier system oOr
to do something else to provision

a digital line.
ISSIONER NELSON: Would you agree that
about with

the new system having to add

card and balance the lines and those kinds of things,

are somewhat inexpensive things, however building
new system like the $153,000 improvement is a
cant deal? So would you think that t
am I to assume that we have to spend
if everybody that lives more than three miles
have ISDN?

You may.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Or maybe mcre than

You would have to spend more. If you want to
ISDN for every single customer who lives beyond|

the central office, you would either
n systems like Mr. Evans has been talking

or something else that provides a digital

customer, all of which is very
expensive. We are not putting in the NEC system out to
the Hofers

in order to provision that line for ISDN.
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i

are doing that because it is the state-of-the-art

ology today in 1998 in order to provide voice
telecommunication service. It so happens that with
state-of-the-art they also are getting some other
benefits of technology with it, and one of those is the
ability to use ISDN.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: So is that
| state-of-the-art technology available to most people in
the state of South Dakota, most U S West customers? Is
there a difference to what you have to do to provide
that state-of-the-art technology for most customers of
U S West versus just like the Hofer situation? I mean
is that the exception or the rule?

A. I would say it’s more of -- and I'm not an
expert on outside plant because I don‘t know where the
breakdown is and how far out people have to live where
they start to use these carrier systems. But I do know
that we literally have thousands and thousands of rural

customers who are not served by carrier systems. In

other words, they are served on straight copper wire

from the central office.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: Well, are only rural
customers not served by carrier systems?

A. We have some carrier systems that actually

are used in town for the efficiency for economic
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In other words, what you do with a carrier
Commissioner, is you literally take advantage
of wires or several pair and multiply them to
at’'s what happens with a carrier
u take one pair of wires ar transform it
or eight or 24 channels. That's what a
system does.
MISSIONER NELSON: Okay. But would you
ways do that in town?
No, absolutely not.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: You rarely do it in
e time you do it in town?
know whether it’'s rarely, mostly.
know in my house. I don’t know what your house
ux Falls or Pierre, whether you’re on a carrier
system or on a straight copper feed all the way. It
could be. I just don‘t know the answer to that. It
could be one or either. But what I do know is that at
your house and my house we can get ISDN because we're
close enough to the central office probably to make it
work.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: But even in a larger
city like Sioux Falls or even in Pierre, there are a

lot of people that live farther than three miles. And

80 are you saying this standard only applies to people

|
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within three miles of the central office?
In some cases, 1 suppose. And, again,
Evans or somebody else who is a lot more technical
I can probably talk about this. There may be some
city of Sioux Falls where there are
pairs from the central office where ISDN
1 suppose it’s possible.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: Is it likely?

don’'t know the answer to that

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Do you have to make
you say that it‘’s fair to assume in a city like
x Falls you have to make specifically somebody who

s to tell you you have ISDN or -- and then you

d have to go out and do these special things like

ave to do for the Hofers to make that work? Is
more often the case or not more often the case?
A You always have to do special things to make
work. One of the things you have to do is you
to take the load coils off the wire that makes it
for regular telephone line.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: I understand that. But
I'm trying to figure out if we're talking about
r projects like replacing the whole system like we

in the Hofer case, or we talking about making the




adjustments like balancing the lines?
A. I would guess in most cases it is that simple
town residents.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: For most town residents|

S West’s territory?

Yes.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Okay. Thank you.

MS. WIEST: Any other questions of this
witness? Thank you. (Witness excused.) Any other
witnesses, Mr. Hoseck?

MR. HOSECK: Yes. I would call Steve Wegman
to the stand.

STEVEN WEGMAN,
called as a witness, being first duly sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:
RIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. HOSECK:
Q. Would you state your name for the record,
please?

A. Steven Wegman.

Q. And just briefly what is your job?

A. I'm an analyst for the South Dakota Public
Utilities Commission.
Q. And how long done that type of work?

A. Eight years.




and heard the testimony of the
case?
Yes, I have.
With regard to the replacement of the system

Hofer farm, was that scheduled to be replaced in

in May of 19-- excuse me, May 23rd of
had a complaint with a party called Selmer

And in that I filed a data request with
easton with U S West Communications, and I had

for a couple of things. a document

1ld require how many Anaconda copper SLC 8 systems,

| or SES cores, or LSS analog carrier systems from South
Dakota. U S West had provided a Marilyn Madsen from U

S West Communications indicating that there are 38
ustomers in the Huron av-ea that were under an Anacondal
copper analog carrier system. In the Huron area there
systems to be replaced. And the replacement

4-1-97, and 3-1-97.

And would the conclusion be correct then that

based upon that representation, that the line to the

Hofer place should have been replaced sometime last

year?

A. That'’s correct.
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WELK: Can I see what he’s testifying

MR. HOSECK: If you want to introduce it into

I don’t intend to.

MR. WELK: I would object to him reading
something without providing at least me an opportunity

what it is and to testify what allegedly my

client said it provided. I want a copy of what he read

MS. WIEST: Go ahead and give him a copy.
have any extras, Mr. Hoseck?
MR. HOSECK: No, I don’t.
MS. WIEST: Can you give him your copy?
This is the only copy I have.
MS. WIEST: Well, you can get it back.
R~ And, Mr. Wegman, based upon your observations
here today, do you have any recommendation to the
ion with regard t» the provisioning of service
to the Hofer farm?

A. The main recommendation, I wish the company

would have done their update earlier. I do encourage

that they would contact the customers along the
ffected route in case they want additional services as
as they're trenching out there. So I would

encourage to have the Commission have the company
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contact the affected parties along the route and ask
hem if they want additional lines.
Q. Do you have any further recommendations?

No, I don’'t.

MR. HOSECK: I have no further questions of

Ms. Loewen or Mr. Hofer, do you
of this witness? Mr. Welk, do you
any questions?

MR. WELK: I would like an opportunity to
review. Could we take a five-minute recess to look at
it?

MS. WIEST: We'll take a very short break.

(AT THIS TIME A SHORT RECESS WAS TAKEN.)

MS. WIEST: Let’s go back on the record. Ms.

oewen did indicate to me she did have a question of

Mr. Wegman. You may ask your question.

MRS. LOEWEN: My question -- I forgot the
gentleman’s name.

MS. WIEST: Who are you asking the question?

MR. WELK: Mr. Lehner.

MS. WIEST: Is that all right with the
parties? Go ahead.

MRS. LOEWEN: Basically what you were saying

in your testimony, as I understand it, is that if you
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ustomer and you live in a rural area,
gs are available me as a customer but
pay dearly to get
I don’t think it’'s just a
but since you asked that of U S West
I work for, for the most part I would say
available. The services that require what
data -- in other words, something other
and Caller ID is an example of a service
a Faxes, of course, use data.
problems anytime you live far from
for anybody. It isn’t an issue of U

discriminating against rural customers. This is

ephone company in the United States has that

And there are a couple different ways to fix
e way is to move closer to town, but obviously
‘t want to do that. The other way to fix the
is ultimately to condition or provide
ies like the NEC system that Mr. Evans is
about which provide a good digital system to
provide data. But not everybody -- when you have your

system out there, you will be somewhat unique because

| you’'re going to have a lot of people that live in the

rural area of Huron that are closer to town and are
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on physical pairs of wire that won’t have the
‘capability you’ll have. It is simply because they’re
not, I guess, forcing you to be living out as far as
We have to put this system in to serve you

because we can’t serve you with a physical pair of

copper wires. e do it. It’'s not physically

See, I don’'t have a choice.
S West. So are there other phone
have the same problem? I don’t have
arother phone company. I only have U S West.
MR. LEHNER: Unfortunately, you won't find
many other companies that will want to serve you. 4 <
find somebody else to serve you and spend
will invite you to do so.
MRS. OEWEN: 1 feel U S West sometimes does
want to serve me as a customer.

MR. LEHNER: I'm sorry about that, but you

have to understand the cost involved for any company.

And it is not cheap to serve customers that live 35

from town.
MRS. LOEWEN: Okay. But I'm not a phone

the one that wanted the service. That's

problem, not my problem.

LEHNER: Somebody has to pay for it, so

=)




t’'s somebody’s problem.
LOEWEN: So why do the rural customers
it compared to the city customers?
LEHNER: Well, I think probably rural
for a lot of things that city people
You have to pay for electricity to
You have to pay for water if you want to
out there. There are a lot of things you
for. That’'s the way our world works, I
And in many cases the city folk help pay]|
that stuff because we have reached cause.

very fortunate that we have an average cost

tem today so that the people in Huron help pay for

people that live 35 miles from town because that'’'s

the way we work.

MRS. LOEWEN: And we pay on top of that
averaging out yet to ge. our things.

MR. LEHNER: I would presume for a lot of
other things that you use in your lives that’s true.

MRS. LOEWEN: That’s all.

MS. WIEST: Thank you. Any questions of
Mr. Wegman, Mr. Welk?

MR. WELK: No.

MS. WIEST: Commissioners?

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER:
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what your recommendation was. You said as
out there trenching, I believe
don‘t exactly remember what you said because I
it all written down -- that you wish they
tact the other customers in the area so if
wanted second lines?
Correct.
IMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: That they could
which would be better cost efficiency
as well as --
As well as the customer.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I‘'m not trying to
| put words in your mouth, but I‘m trying to get where
you're going.
To have a joint use of the trench as long as
u’‘re out there trenching and putting cable in, find

out what kinds of needs, what kind of customers would

ake an additional line so we could build up there for

ure at the presenc time.
OMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: 1f you can‘t
answer that, then I want Mr. Evans back to answer it;
maybe he will want to answer it anyway after I ask
complaint that I read in the Hofer

talks about their neighbors and the U S

answer it talks about four other customers. We
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have anything on the record that says those four
customers -- what their problem is, and I don’t
have any testimony that says directly what
I1f they have outage problems, those
kinds of things, that would be taken care of with the
>posal U S West is making. If they want -- I believe]
they want additional lines or additional technology,
they would have to not only pay for it but they

would have to notify U S West. And so I don‘t know

| what these other people’s problems are, and I don't

think we have any testimony as to that. So I'm trying
to find out what you’re talking about, I guess.
A. What I'm trying to address are those other
customers out there. For example, the other three or
ustomers. But, actually, as I understand, there
may be as many as up to 38 customers on this line
that’'s going to get rebu.lt.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Okay. Will that
what they’re proposing take care of the outage, the
reliability problems?

A. Yes.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Okay.

is the company
affected parties on the line, the

customers, and anybody, as long as they’re
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ng along the road, to see would they like to have
onal phone service or additional lines.
it’'s outrageous to do
But phone service
basic phone service?

Correct. But if they would want an
additional service. But I don‘t know if anyone else
has moved into the area. Because there'’'s been a
limited capacity on the line. I don’t know if there’'s
38 customers or if there’'s potentially 39 customers.

know that fact. But as long as they’re in the
working on the lines, if they coculd contact the|

ed property owners or people along there if they

’w:uld want a second line or if they would even like

primary service.

MR. WELK: The company has no objection to
doing that.

COMMISSIONER STHOENFELDER: I wanted to know
that we were all talking about the same thing.

MR. WELK: I asked Mr. Evans. We have no
problem doing that.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Just a clarification, and it
probably goes to the statute. At least, if I heard

Mr. Evans right, you said that there would be a savings

to the company and to the customer, if I heard him
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that they plan to use. That‘s kind of a generic name
that EC uses and they can be provisioned. Last time I
visited the NEC people in Denver, if I remember
correctly, they could handle up to 4,000 customers by
changing card packs, things like that. So it depends
on how they’re going to provision. It’'s really

difficult to judge. But, you know, for example,

they’re putting

no savings

the company could come

joint service typ

I have.
her questions of this
you have any other witnesses?
have no further witnesses.
ER NELSON: I have one question,
leave. Steve, do you feel that the

er system will provide for adequate

sure on the model or type of T-RECs

in five T-1s in how they’ve got the
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(rnannﬂls broken. That's something that it would be
|

to have an idea from the company if they could
ing drawings or plans on what
necessary for

ational

or Exhibit

want to make it

6. Let's put
You have it already. It's
o the original answer.
MS. WIEST: 1Is there any objection?
MR. HOSECK: No objection.

MS. WIEST: No further witnesses?




No further witnesses.
Do you have anything further to
, at this time?
Do any of the parties wish to make a closing

to

before the construction will start, I
benefi of the Hofers and the company,
know about the commitment on the
tariff, if you want that in or not. I
Hofer said he did so we’'re going to go ahead
ision; right, Mr. Evans, based on what he said
provide that second line? We’'re going to spend
11,000 more to do that based upon what he said today.
Is everybody in agreement with that? You want the
second line? just wanted to make sure.

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1’11 ask do you require any

kind of contract or commitment before you make that

investment?
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MR. EVANS: Before we place the drop, we will
get a payment up front and it will go through a bar
billing number, and those folks will contact the
Hofers. So when we’re out there placing they need to
bring their money up front and pay that and then we
place it

CHAIRMAN BURG: We’'re talking about $1,3007?

And it’s going to cost us

CHAIRMAN BURG: I mean that'’s their cost
COMMISSIONER NELSCN: I guess I have a
guestion. For the $1,300 that they sign the contract

| that says they agree to pay tihe $1,300, do they have to

| Pay the enrtire $1,300, or can they do payments?

MR. EVANS: I can’'t answer that. The last
bar billing numbers we went through, it was a payment
up front. I do think there’s a way that they can set
it up on payments, but J do not know that for a fact.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I guess I'd like an
answer to that guestion because I know when you do
assessments for streets, roads, and highways and those
kinds of things on property, you can do that. I know
when they changed the lines on my property, I was

allowed to make payments on it when we had to bury the
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MR. WELK: Do you want Colleen to check

r you and let you know?

COLLEEN SEVOLD

called as a witness, being first duly swor

was examined and testified as follows:

DRI

1

N

BY MS. SEVOLD: Typically we ask for the

We have made special arrangements in

the past. I have done that for some customers and

I do work with that we might spread

payments or six payments.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Thank you.

MS. WIEST: Anything else, Ms. Loewen?

into

it out

MRS. LOEWEN: I guess we would like to know

the Commission’s view on this whole thing is,

second.

ruling.

record

| people

MS. WIEST: Is the Commission -- just one

I1'11 ask for if they’'re ready to make a

But do you have a closing

Mr. Hoseck?

MR. HOSECK: A very brief one.

Mr. Chairman, members of
comes before the Commission
six years of bad service.
is complete with references

are dependent upon reliable

the Commission, t
with a history of
And I think that
as to how these

phone service for

his

the




safety, and their economic
»11-being, and their welfare in general.
It now appears that U S West has come forward
and has agreed to make whatever capital investments are
essary to see that these people get good service.

It's regrettable that it took this long to do so, but

water uvnder the bridge as I would see it

thing that I'm going to ask that the
o in the event an order of this nature

of the Commission and that is we have had

representations made here today as to the timing for

the installation of this, for lack of better words, new|
to the Hofer farm. I'm going to ask that the
| order disposing of this case contain an order with time
limits as testified to by, I believe, Witness Evans on
behalf of U S West, so that U S West not only is here
making representations, but will be bound as a matter
order to install this system.
And with that said, it appears that the

installation charge for the additional line, should
Mr. Hofer desire to have that, would be reasonable; and
that would be the sum and substance of our
recommendation to the Commission. Thank you.

MS. WIEST: Thank you. Are the Commissioners




make a ruling or not?
CHAIRMAN BURG: Let’s just hold this over
right after lunch and we can decide whether we
make a decision at that point. Is that okay
guess, do we have any late-filed exhibits
I believe there was something
ommissioner Nelson asked for a
iation That’'s the only thing I have.
CHAIRMAN BURG: Do you think that’s necessary)
make our decision?
COMMISSIONER NELSON: Probably not.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I wouldn’t feel

that late-filed exhibit would have a bearing upon this

might have a bearing on a future rate
it wouldn’'t have anything on this decision.
CHAIRMAN BURG: I guess I'm probably ready
a decision.

MS. WIEST: Do the Commissioners --
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: It seems to me

isn't a heck of a lot of disagreement here so.
CHAIRMAN BURG: That was going to be my next

question. What’'s the question?

MS. WIEST: I mean the issue, I believe --

CHAIRMAN BURG: Is there probably cause?




Right. The issue,

Hofer under the tar

AIRMAN
gu I'm trying to \ out exactly what
make a motion to do to verify.
WIEST: It would be a motion to order U S
system, as they have already agreed
find that the tariff charges that they
consistent with the charges; and if
does indeed want a second then he is
for his charges.
CHAIRMAN BURG: I1'd so move.
MS. WIEST: Is there a second?
COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I‘ll concur.
didn’'t know there was a motion.
CHAIRMAN BURG: 1 moved her statement rather
then I so move rather than restate it.
MS. WIEST: That will close this hearing.

:And we will take a recess for lunch and be back at

1:15, and we will begin the Carpenter complaints at

that time.

(THE HEARING CONCLUDED AT 12:00 P.M.)
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EXHIBIT

A PUC Hearing
April 2, 1998

Background of telephone service at Ben Hofer Farm

Telephone service was installed in summer of 1952 Ben Hofer and Paul P Hofer each paid
$100 -a lot of money at that ime- plus labor, plus use of their equipment to set the poles for the
telephone line to their homes Three other neighbor families provided their labor and equipment
to set the poles under the supervision of Howard Patter from the phone company. The party line
serviced 8-10 families, with all sharing the one line

In the summer of 1978, underground, private phone lines were installed with service changing to
private lines from the party line and new phone numbers completed after October 23, 1978
When the new lines were being installed. Ben asked the supervisor in charge that there would
be enough capacity for extra lines, if needed. in the future. The supervisor repiied that taxes had
to be paid on each line and that these lines were only good for 15-20 years anyway, then they
would have to be replaced

At this time the 377 exchange was abandoned and the 352 number was added

The Ben Hofer Farm Location has
-farm business
employs 3 full ime employees
farm/ranch produces half a million dollars of agriculture products annually

have 5,000 acres of crop and grassland. 275 cows, 375 ewes, 525 feeder lambs
-employee residence
-Bed and Breakfast /Farm Ranch Vacation Tourism Business
-Fax and internet connections

Requested a 2nd line for our farm in fall of 1996

Put in request by calling the residential customer service number in phone book

US West person took the order, yes, we were assured that we could have a second line
-set installation time for three weeks from date of request

-listed number of two line jacks and where they should be located

- US West called back to make sure someone would be around when installed
-purchased two line phones in anticipation of the installation of second line

-local manager/person came to tell us that a second line would cost 3-4 thousand dollars
-returned two line phones

Equipment Problems
-approximately 4-5 y=ars ago, on two separate occasions, a mouse got in the local area
telephone service box and caused equipment failure
-noise on line
calling the employee that lives across the road there is often noise or a screech on the
line making it nearly impossible to carry on a conversation This has been reported and worked
on often, but the noise on the line pops up frequently
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a family member from another state mentioned the noise on the line that she heard
commenting that it sounded like a rural phone line

one problem has been that the phone rings, we answer it, but it keeps on ringing. We
couldn't make the connection

people dial our number, think the phone is ringing, but we are not receiving the call

no dial tone, dead line

Weather
-our phone outages/problems seem to be related to changes in the weather

wind, humidity/moisture changes, bring problems with the phone service
example - the phone was out, it was reported, the repair man came and said that a card was out
and they replaced it | asked what makes a card go out. His reply was that the wind can drive a
particle of snow into the box and land on the card. As the weather warms up, the particle of snow
melts, and shorts out the card

Reporting Problems

This spring | noticed that the phone would ring one ring, and on the second ring, it would
stop ringing about half way through the ring and not ring anymore. We could pick up the phone
and answer it, but it quit ringing. | stopped along the road where a US West repairman was
working and in conversation, asked him about it. It seems we have a box in the neighborhood
that has a battery that helps boost the power, he suggested that it may need changing, just like a
battery on a car gives out after awhile and needs changing. | was to call it in and they would be
out to check it out. After reporting the problem to US West, | received a call from US West saying
that they could not find any trouble on the line. It must be our cordiess phone. | said we didn't
have a cordless phone. | repeated to the US West person what the repair man had told me
concerning the battery that probably needed to be checked out and replaced. Later a repair man
appeared at my door asking to check out the phone. He had replaced the battery and the phone
rings properly

On several occasions that | have reported problems with the phone line, US West has called and
said they couldn't find a problem and it must be our cordless phone. We do not have a cordless
phone | would love to have cne for the convenience that it would bring to my life, but at this time |
don't feel | could risk having one and having US West plame phone problems on a cordless
phone

In calling the customer service number of US West as directed in the phone book, | believe the
persons working for US West give out the best information that they can on what is made
available to them However, they do not seem to have access to the specific information about
the equipment in our area and what services are and are not available in our area. An example
of this is my request for caller ID. | called the customer service number of US West listed in the
front of my phone book to ask for caller ID. | asked the question if caller ID was available in my
area, | was assured that it was. | was sent a caller ID Box and the charge appeared on my next
bill. However, caller ID is not available in this area. US West did credit my account for the caller
ID charges that were billed to our account




Most ofter: it is the local repair man that has to be the bearer of bad news to me, the customer, in
what service US West is able or not able to provide. The repair person attempts to fill the order,
but because of imiting circumstances of the equipment is not able to fulfill the order as
requested

When reporting a problem, the local repair men are prompt in attending to the problem We
always get a call from the telephone repair person, or he comes to the farm, to tell us that the
problem is fixed. and what the problem was. It is from them that we have learned about our
system and how it works and the problems that it has and how they have been repaired

Internet

Our internet hoockup operates in the 12-16000 range. Others that we talk to in the area have a
minimum of 24 000 We use the internet to keep in touch with our college son via E-mail, our
daughter uses it for research for her high school class papers and projects. Being in a rural
area, 30 miles from a library, having the internet for information is a very valuable asset. My bed
& breakfast business has an E-mail address available for potential customers to use. The
internet is a wonderful way to have access to up-to-date information pertaining to weather, all
aspects of the agricultural field We do not use it to its potential due to the fact that we have only
one phone line and feel we need to leave the phone line free for incoming calls, and other
normal telephone usage

Fax machine use

The purchase of a fax machine required a bit of research. We purchased an expensive fax
machine that would be sensitive and able to handle the fluctuations of the phone line. On both
incoming and outgoing faxes, there often is an error that reads “Line error”. The transmission is
interrupted for some reason because of errors on the line. That means the fax doesn't go
through in either direction and has to be tried again. We often receive a fax ring and it doesn't
come through, no connection made

Fax and internet usage and emergencies
If a fax was coming through and we had a medical or fire emergency of some sort, the phone
line would not be available for a time to make the call for the emergency help.

With conversation on the line, one can interrupt in an emergency and ask to use the phone. If
someone is on the internet, that makes access to the phone more difficult. If a fire were to break
out on the farm in one of the barns, and the phone line was being used for the internet, instead
of calling in the fire from one of the shops on the farm, the person would have to go to the house,
contact the person on the internet, have them disconnect, then place the call to request help in
case of fire Being in a rural area, some distance from fire projection, time is of the essence.
The extra minutes that it would take to report a fire could be very crucial. The same would be true
of a medical emergency, even more so. If someone was injured on the farm and could
somehow get to the phone in the shop, but couldn't use the phone because it was in use on the
internet, it would delay help coming to the farm and could be the difference between life and
death




The people in rural SD are used to surviving the tough situations that SD weather can bring
When utilities such as electricity and telephone are cut off due to storms or one kind or another,
we have to have back up plans on hand to survive If the electricity goes off, we have another
plan for power and ways and means to survive With telephone, we have no other option. When
service i1s interrupted, we get along and make due the best we can knowing that how life is in
rural SD. As technology becomes more and more important in our business both the ag and
tounsm, and in personal life, are we to be left behind because we don't live in a larger city such
as Sioux Falis?

Our Questions:

For the $153 500 price paid by US West and the $1372 .80 to be paid by Ben Hofer, what exactly
does this do to upgrade our service?

Does it provide for future lines to our farm as well as to the farms of the other 4 customers
involved?

Is this just a band aid for service for now? How will this provide for our future needs in
communications?
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A farm adventure at
POSSIBILITY FARM

ARIDLIA,

After an evening meal with
our family, you may
enjoy a beauurul South Dakota
sunset, a campfire
and a marshmallow roast.

Your day culminates in the
master bedroom of the farm
home for a night of
quiet rest.
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ARIDEIA,

This is your opportunity to see
and enjoy daily life on a
working farm/ranch.

Help care for cattle and sheep.
participate in planting or
harvesting or other seasonal
activities as our guests.

Relax as you walk along a
country lane, bird-watch,
bike ride or go for a
tractor-drawn wagon ride.
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Area Attractions!
ANDA,

De Smet — the home of
Laura Ingalls Wilder
(45 minute drive)

Huron - home of the
South Dakota State Fair,
Hubert Humphrey,
the Gladys Pyle Museum,
and the Pioneer Museum.
(30 minute drive)

Watertown — Terry Redlin
Art Center, Bramble Park Zoo
(1 hour drive)

Aberdeen — Storybook Land
(90 minute drive)

Plerre - State Capital,
Oahe Dam and fishing
(2" hour drive)

Sloux Falls — South Dakota’s
most populated city,
shopping, theatres, fine
restaurants, nightlife.
(2" hour drive)
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 49-31-65

Source: SL 1997, ch 266, 8§ 1,11, 12 munications Network Infrastructure, § 47-21-
M

Cross-References.
Application of South Dakota's Public Com.

49-31-61. Public Communications Network Infrastructure — Com-

ition. South Dakota’s Public Communications Network Infrastructure

shall be composed of three networks: a narrowband network, a wideband
network, and a broadband network.

Source: SL 1997, ch 266, § 3.

49-31-62. Narrowband network. The narrowband network is fully
switched, digital network covering the transport range from 0 to 144,000 bits
per second (144 Kbps), offering two 64 Kbps information B (Bearer) channels
and a 16 Kbps signaling D (Delta) channel such that the two channels can be
coalesced to achieve 128 Kbps information transport using ISDN international
ITU-CCITT standards providing both B channel circuit and B channel packet
switching capabilities

Source: SL 1997, ch 266, § 4

49-31-63. Narrowband network usage rates — Data traffic encour-
aged. To encourage usage of the narrowband network, fully digital and
switched transport at narrowband's *zs Kbps rates shall be reasonably and
affordably priced. Data traffic shall be encouraged to use the narrowband
network, which shall be designed with the specific feature and traffic handling
capabilities to handle ever-increasing loads of data and video users )

Source: SL 1997, ch 266, 5

49-31-64. Narrowband network address scheme — Data and

id i ivity — Archi ially avail-
able, the narrowband network shall utilize an ISDN address scheme, including
standard interfaces, to support private-to-public-to-private inter-networking.
The narrowhand network shall establish any-to-any connectivity for data and
videoconferencing communications on a dial-up basis. It shall be allowed to
overlay the existing voice telephone network, supporting data and video
conferencing traffic and shall become fully integrated with the existing voice
network. The narrowband network shall utilize a basc-satellite fully digital
architecture, where stand-alone remote switches located in smaller communi
ties will home-in on larger host switches. This architecture shall allow local
switching within a community for emergency services in the event that the link
to the host 1s cut

Source: SL 1997 ch 266§

49-31-65. Narrowband network deployment goal. The deployment
goal for the narrowband network is to achieve ubiquitous deployment across
South Dakota within five years, with significant results achieved within two
years where seventy-five percent of each of the four strategic communities of




was in place and operable before TC94-121
Plan And then you go on to talk about Frame Relay and
the ATM deployment.

I believe the statute says that the
narrowband network, a fully-switched digital network
covering the transport range from 0 to 144,000 bits per
second offering two 64 kilobit information B Bearer
channels and a 16 kilobit signaling D Delta channel
such that the two 64 kilobit channels can be coalesced

achieve 128 kilobit information transport using I
andards providing both B

circuit and B channel packet switching

capabilities Is that in place in South Dakota

A It in place and available for every

COMMISSIONER S
jet a call

iy ‘here“?




BOYCE, MURPHY, McDOWELL & GREENFIELD, L.L.P.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Norwest Center, Suite 600
101 North Phillips Avenue
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57104
P.O. Box 5015
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57117-5015 i

Telephone 605 3362424

W Boyce (18841915
Facuimile 605 3340618 Joha' Ry (3301908

April 13, 1998

RECEIVED

Rolayne Ailts Wiest APR

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

500 East Capitol SOUTH DAKO
Pierre, SD 57501 UTILITIES COMMISSION

Re:  Carpenter Complaints (TC98-007-12 and 98-016) and Hofer Complaint (97-178)
Our File No. 2104-98-007 and 97-178

Dear Rolayne:

We received the transcripts of the April 2nd hearings on the above matters today. It is my
understanding that our brief and proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law will be due
ten business days from today (April 27th). Please confirm whether my understanding is
correct

Sincerely yours,

BOYCE, MURPHY, McDOWELL &
GREENFIELD, L.L.P.

I'homas J. Welk
TIW/vj)

cc: Jon Lehner
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Telephone (6057733201
FAX (605)773 3809

Transportation
Warchouse Divivion
Telephone (605)773. 5280
FAX (605)773 3225

Conumer Hottine
1800332 1782

TTY Through
Helay South Dakota
1-800.577 1113

Internes
billb i puc state sd us
.

South Dakota |
Public Utilities Commission '

State Capitol Building, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Prerre, South Dakota §7501-5070

April 15, 1998

Mr. Thomas J. Welk

Attorney at Law

Boyce, Murphy, McDowell & Greenfield L.L.P
P 0. Box 5015

Sioux Falls, SD 57117-5015

Re Hoi'er Complaint (Docket TC97-178)
Carpenter Complaints (Dockets TC98-007-012 and TC98-016)

Dear Tom
This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated April 13, 1998, with reference to
the above captioned matter Your understanding is correct Your brief and proposed

findings of fact and conclusions of law are due on April 27, 1998

Very truly yours

Rolayne Allts Wiest
General Counsel

RAW dk
Enc




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT ) FINDINGS OF FACT AND
FILED BY BEN HOFER, CARPENTER, ) CONCLUSIONS OF LAW;
SOUTH DAKOTA, AGAINST U S WEST ) NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING )

TELEPHONE SERVICE OUTAGES AND )
INADEQUATE SERVICE )

TC97-178

On October 29, 1997, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a
Complaint from Ben Hofer, Carpenter, South Dakota, against U S WEST Communications
Inc (U S WEST) alleging frequent phone service outages, slow internet connections, line
noise. and weak phone signals

Pursuant to ARSD 20 10.01.08 01 and 20:10:01:09, if a complaint cannot be settied
without formal action, the Commission shall determine if the complaint shows probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice or omission to go forward with the
complaint

On December 18, 1997, at its duly noticed meeting, the Commission reviewed the
complaint The Commission voted unanimously to find probable cause. U S WEST filed
its response on January 28, 1998

By order dated March 12, 1998, a hearing was scheduled in this matter for April 2
1998, in Baliroom "C" at the Crossroads Hotel and Convention Center, Huron, South
Dakota On March 26, 1998, U S WEST filed a Motion to Amend Answer along with its
Amended Answer

The hearing was held as scheduled on Apr., 2, 1998 At the hearing, U S WEST
stated that it would replace the facilities to the Hofer residence with a digital line carrier
system (Tr at 51) and that if Mr Hofer wanted a second line, the tariffed rate would be
between $1.30000 to $1,40000 Tr. at 56 At the conclusion of the hearing, the
Commission unanimously voted to order U S WEST to put in the system, as they had
agreed to, and found the charges for the second line were consistent with the tariff and Mr.
Hofer would be responsible for payment of those charges if he wanted a second line

Based on the evidence and testimony received at the hearing, the Commission
makes the following Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law

FINDINGS OF FACT
|

On October 29, 1997, the Commission received a Complaint from Ben Hofer,
Carpenter, South Dakota, against U S WEST alleging frequent phone service outages.




slow internet connections, line noise, and weak phone signals. The Commission found
probable cause to proceed to a hearing. A hearing was held on April 2, 1998

Darla Loewen, Mr. Hofer's daughter who lives at the Ben Hofer farm, stated that the
farm has three full-time employees and there is also a bed and breakfast farm/ranch
vacation business located there. Tr. at 26

They requested a second line for the farm from U S WEST in the fall of 1996. Tr.
at26-27 U S WEST stated that they would be able to receive the second line. Tr. at 27
Later they were told the second line would cost $3,000.00 to $4,000.00. |d

\"

Ms. Loewen stated that they have had problems with their primary line. She stated
there is frequent noise on the line that makes it nearly impossible to carry on a
conversation. |d The phone would ring but when she picked up the receiver, the
telephone would keep on ringing. Tr. at 27-28. Telephone outages also seemed to be
related to the weather. Tr. at 28. Also the phone would ring just a couple of times and
then stop ringing even though the perscn on the other end was still on the line. Id. In
addition, transmission on the fax machine was often interrupted. Tr. at 31

Vv

Russell Evans, engineering manager for U S WEST, stated that the Ben Hofer farm
is served by an anaconda carrier. Tr. at 49. He stated that U S WEST would put in an
NEC digi'al line carrier system. Tr. at 51. He stated that U S WEST would add 26
repeaters to boost power to the digital line carrier that will be placed 4,000 feet from the
Ben Hofer farm. Tr. at 52. U S WEST would also add about 4,600 feet of cable beyond
the digital line carrier in order to allow the Hofer farm to receive a second line. Tr. at 52,
55 It would be a six pair cable that would run from the distribution terminal to Mr. Hofer's
house. Tr. at 58. U S WEST's cost model estimated the cost of the facilities would be
$152,639.00. Tr. at 53. U S WEST would begin construction in the first part of May and
would complete the project by the middle of July. Tr. at 54

VI
Pursuant to the terms of the applicable tariff, a second line would cost 48 cents a

foot from the distribution terminal for a total cost between $1,300.00 to $1,400.00. Tr. at
56, Exhibit 6 This cost is to be paid by the person requesting the additional line. |d




vil

Approximately 38 customers are on the line that U S WEST will rebuild. Tr. at 123
U S WEST agreed to notify those customers to see if they want a second line. Tr. at 124

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
I
The Commission has jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapters 1-26,
49-13, including 49-13-1 through 49-13-14, inclusive, and 49-31, including 49-31-3, 49-
31-7, 49-31-7 1, 49-31-7 2, 49-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38, 49-31-38.1, 49-31-38.2, 49-31-
383, 49-31-60 through 49-31-68, inclusive, and ARSD 20:10:01:07.01 through
20:10.01:15 01, inclusive.
I
U S WEST shall put in a digital line carrier system to serve the Ben Hofer farm. If
requested by Mr. Hofer, U S WEST shall put in a second line consisting of a six pair cable.
Mr. Hofer is responsible for paying the tariffed charge for that second line which will be
between $1,300.00 and $1,400.00. This charge is consistent with the tariff
n

U S WEST shall have the system installed by mid-July and shall notify other
customers along the new line and inquire as to whether they desire any additional lines.

It is therefore

ORDERED, that U S WEST shall install a digital line carrier system and, if
requestec by Mr. Hofer, a second line; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that U S WEST shall install the new system by mid-July and
ask the other customers along the new system whether they want to order any additional
lines

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that this Order was duly entered on the _2.¢ Z day of
April, 1998. Pursuant to SDCL 1-26-32, this Order will take effect 10 days after the date
of receipt or failure to accept delivery of the decision by the parties.




Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this _ E‘j day of April, 1998

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned heredy certfies that thes
document has been served today upon af partes of
record n ths docket, 2 isted on the docket service
Ist, by facsimie or by first class mad, in properly
adoressed envelopes, with charges prepad thereon
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BOYCE, MURPHY, McDOWELL & GREENFIELD, L.L.P.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Norwest Center, Suite 600
101 North Phillips Avenue
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57104
P.O. Box 5015 Of Counsel
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57117-5015 Joba R. McDowell

Telephone 605 3362424

Facumile 635 3340618 ] W Boyce (1884-1915)
John S. Murphy (1924-1966)

July 15,1998

Mr. Ben Hofer RECEIVED

18653 408th Avenue i 20

Carpenter, SD 57322 L Th B30
SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC

Karen Cremer UTILITIES COMMISSION

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

500 East Capitol

Pierre. SD 57501

Re:  In the Matter of the Complaint Filed by Ben Hofer Against U S West Communications Regarding
Telephone Service Outages & Inadequate Service (TC97-178)
Our File No. 2104-97-178

Dear Mr. Hofer and Ms. Cremer:

Please find enciosed copies of the following:

US WEST Communications, Inc.'s Motic a for Order Extending Completion Date;
Affidavit of Phil Wilson;
Centificate of Service.

This is intended as service upon you by mail.
Sincerely yours,

BOYCE, MURPHY, McDOWELL &
GREENFIELD, L.L.P.

. p,
N\ A Lt Ay
Tamara A. Wilka

Enclosure
cc:  James H. Gallegos Jon Lehner
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BOYCE, MURPHY, McDOWELL & GREENFIELD, L.L.P.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Norwest Center, Suite 600
101 North Phillips Avenue
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57104
P.O. Box 5015 Of Counsel
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57117-5015 John R. McDowell

Telephone 635 336-2424
Facumile 605 334.0618 J.W. Boyce (1884-1915)
John S. Murphy (1924-1966)

July 15, 1998

RECEIVED
William Bullard, Jr., Executive Director

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission ] 1994
500 East Capitol

% S SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLI
Pierre, SD 57501 UTILITIES COMMISSE

Re:  In the Matter of the Complaint Filed by 8en Hofer Against U § West Communications Regarding
Telephone Service Outages & Inadequate Service (TC97-178)
Our File No. 2104-97-178

Dear Mr. Bullard:

Please find enclosed the original and ten (10) copies of the following:

1. US WEST Communications, Inc.'s Motion for Order Extending Completion Date;
2. Affidavit of Phil Wilson;
3. Certificate of Service.

Sincerely yours,

BOYCE, MURPHY, McDOWELL &
(;RH-\JFIH D, L.L.P.

\_//M/u/ / //,//A
Tamara A. Wilka

TAWNj)
Enclosures
cc: James H. Gallegos

Jon Lehner

Ben Hofer

Karen Cremer




RECEIVED
BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION /U

OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA Sou !
UTILITIES ¢

IN THE MATTER OF THE

COMPLAINT FILED BY BEN HOFER,

CARPENTER, SD, AGAINST U S WEST US WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.'s
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. MOTION FOR ORDER EXTENDING
REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE COMPLETION DATE
OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE

SERVICE 1C97-178

U'S WEST Communications, Inc. ("U S WEST™) moves the South Dakota Utilities
Commission for an Order Extending Completion Date in the above entitled matter until
October 31. 1998. In support of its motion, U S WEST relies on the Affidavit of Phil Wilson
which is being filed herewith.

Dated this < day of July, 1998.

P III, ///l.//

Thomas J. Welk
Tamara A. Wilka
BOYCE. MURPHY, MCDOWELL
& GREENFIELD, L.L.P.

P.O. Box 5015

Sioux Falls, SD 57117-5015
Telephone: (605) 336-2424

Attorneys U S WEST Communications,
Inc.




RECEIVED

IUL 17 1995
BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION soy 7y, 1,

OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA UTILITIES ¢ ﬁil:).‘;g.‘ng

IN THE MATTER OF THE

COMPLAINT FILED BY BEN HOFER, AFFIDAVIT OF PHIL WILSON
CARPENTER, SD, AGAINST U §

WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. TC97-178
REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE

OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE

SERVICE

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS :)ss

1. Phil Wilson, being first duly swomn, state:

1. 1 am employed by U S WEST Communications, Inc. (*U S WEST") as
Director of Capacity Provisioning.

2. My business address is 700 West Mineral, Littleton, Colorado, 80120.

3; I make this affidavit in support of U § WEST’s Motion to Extend
Completion Date.

4. On April 28, 1998, the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission (“the
Commission™) entered an order in the above-entitled matter requiring U S WEST to
install a digital line carrier system by “mid-July™ to serve the Ben Hofer farm.

5. Although U S WEST initially proposed the mid-July completion date, it is
no longer able to meet this date due to standing water along the proposed route. Attached

as Exhibit A are photographs of the proposed route which were taken by Mary Spray on

July 13, 1998. Spray is a ficld engineer under my supervision and took the photographs

within the scope of her duties.




OT-15-88  04:16em

6.
r &

From-USKEST Qs T-14 POV/02 F-I8R

U S WEST started planning this job on November 4, 1997.
The engineering prints for the job were issued the end of March.

Due to excessive moisture during this spring and summer, U S WEST was

faced with two options: wait for the water 1o recede or install the system using an

ahternate route. U S WEST opted for the laner

9

Because U S WEST changed the route, it was necessary to prepare new

engineering prints and order additional materials.

10.

U S WEST anticipates starting construction later this month with an

estimated complenion date of October 31, 1998.

11.

Extending the completion datc will allow U S WEST 1o coordinate the

Hofer project with the Carpenter project

Phil Wilson

10 before me this _| 'S _ day of July, 1998.

‘GENERAL NOTARY Sute o Mebrasta
Notary Public - State pf N a ELA K

My Commission Expires: 3//.//79

PAMI QUINN
My Coom £ Mares 14, 1999
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RECEIVED
BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 1995
SOUTH DAk A 1A
e BLIC
SSION

IN THE MATTER OF THE

COMPLAINT FILED BY BEN HOFER,

CARPENTER. SD. AGAINST U S WEST CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
COMMUNICATIONS, INC

REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICH 1C97-178
OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE

SERVICE

1. Tamara A. Wilka, do hereby certify that I am a member of the law firm of Boyce,

Murphy. McDowell & Greenfield, and on the 15th day of July, 1998, a true and correct copy

of U S West Communications, Inc.'s Motion for Order to Extend Completion Date and
AfTidavit of Phil Wilson were sent to the following via U S mail, postage paid thereon:
Ben Hofer
18653 408th Avenue
Carpenter, SD 57322

Karen Cremer
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

500 East Capitol
\ {/7'//& _/// //z

Pierre. SD 57501
\'famara A. Wilka




Telephone (605)773-3201
FAX (605)773.3809
Transportation

Warehouse Diviston
Tekephone (6057735280
FAX (605)773 3228

Consamer Hotline
18003321782

18005771113

Internet
Bl puc state 3d
.

Williarm Bullard Je
Executive Director

Edward R Anderson

Steven M Wegnan
Rolayne Askis Wiest

.

Soutt Datkota
Public Utilities Commission

State Capitol Building, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070

oY
e

July 17, 1998

Mr Ben Hofer
18653 408th Avenue
Carpenter, SD 57322

Re:  Docket TC97-178
Dear Mr. Hofer

| am forwarding to you a motion by U S WEST to get more time to construct the new
line to your place. They were to have this in by July 15, and now have asked for time
until October 31, 1998. This is scheduled to be up for the consideration of the Public
Utilities Commission on Thursday, July 23, 1998. As staff, at this time | probably
would not resist this extension of time uniess you know of some extenuating
circumstances. If you have strong feelings on this one way or another, please give
me a call. Our toll free number is on the letterhead

With best regards, | remain

Very truly yours,

Camron Hoseck
Staff Attorney

CH.dk
Enc
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER GRANTING
BY BEN HOFER, CARPENTER, SOUTH ) EXTENSION
DAKOTA, AGAINST u S WEST )

COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING )
UPDATING LINES )

TC97-178

On October 29, 1997, Ben Hofer, Carpenter, South Dakota, filed a complaint
against U S WEST Communications, Inc. regarding updating lines. “We live in southern
Spink County on the northern end of the Huron area phone line served by U S WEST. We
experience frequent phone service outages. These most often happen when there is a
weather change. The servicemen tell us that wind drives in snow and dirt in the boxes, or
a drop of moisture which shorts out circuits. Mice also have caused outages by being in
the boxes. Also, the servicemen tell us the relay equipment is of the oldest style, seldom
found in use any more. Our internet connections are slow. The majority (33 of 50
connections) are in the 12,000 to 16,800 bps range. The low capacity of the phone lines
may also relate to line noise and weak phone signals we experience. There are no more
phone lines available for our use to our farm. Today’s agri-business operation is relying
increasingly on rapid communication to do business. On one phone line we have: phone,
fax and internet, a family residence, a farm/ranch that produces a half million dollars of ag
products annually, and a farm/ranch Bed & Breakfast/farm vacation business (possibility
farm)." 1ask that the PUC grant the following relief: “PUC should mandate that U S WEST
update the lines in our area so that we can operate our ag business, tourism business and
personal business in an expedient manner. We need two more lines, which are presently
unavailable, to our farm *

On April 28, 1998, the Commission entered an order requiring U S WEST to install
a digital line carrier system by "mid-July” to serve the Ben Hofer farm. On July 16, 1998,
the Commission received a request from U S WEST to extend the completion date until
October 31, 1998

On July 23, 1998, at a duly noticed meeting, the Commission reviewed U S WEST's
request for an extension until October 31, 1998, ~nd denied the request. The Commission
moved to extend U S WEST's completion date until September 1, 1998, which was
unanimously approved

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL
Chapters 1-26, 49-13, including 49-13-1 through 49-13-14, inclusive, and SDCL Chapter
49-31, including 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-7.2, 49-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38,
49-31-38.1, 49-31-38.2, 49-31-38.3, 49-31-60 through 49-31-68, inclusive, and ARSD
20:10:01:07 01 through 20:10:01:15.01, inclusive. It is therefore

ORDERED, that U S WEST be granted an extension until September 1, 1998, to
install a digital line carrier system to serve the Ben Hofer farm




Ao

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this _fd’ day of August, 1998

NGO

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COM}MISSION

- ; 4‘
I :/ Lo
JANIES A. BURG, Chairmafl

QD -

ommissjoner

(OFFICIAL SEAL) e é ,Wé/
~ LASKA SCHOENFELDER, Comffiissioner




BOYCE, MURPHY, McDOWELL & GREENFIELD, L.L.P.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Norwest Center, Suite 600
101 North Phillips Avenue
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57104
P.O. Box 5015 Of Counsel
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57117-5015 John R. McDowell

Telephone 635 3362424

Facumile 605 3340618 | W, Boyce (18841915
John S. Murphy (1924 1966)

Al

August 21, 1998
‘ ey 24 1998
William Bullard. Jr.. Executive Director )OUTH D
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission UHLITtESA'(O“\ Py
S 3 Com, BLic
500 East Capitol -MISSION
Pierre. SD 57501 FAX Received ez B3
Re In the Matter of the Complaint Filed by Ben Hofer Against U S West Communications Regarding
Telephone Service Outages & Inadequate Service  (TC97-178)
Our File No. 2104-97-178
Dear Mr. Bullard:

Please find enclosed the following

U'S WEST Communications, Inc.'s Second Motion for Extension:

i
2. Affidavit of Colleen Sevold:
3. Centificate of Service

T'he original and ten (10) copies of the motion and affidavit together with the original centificate are
being mailed to you today

Sincerely yours,

BOYCE, MURPHY, McDOWELL &
NFIELD, L.L.P.

Tamara A. Wilka
TAWAG]
Enclosures
cc: James H. Gallegos
Jon Lehner
Ben Hofer
Karen Cremer




BOYCE, MURPHY, McDOWELL & GREENFIELD, L.L.P.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Norwest Center, Suite 600
101 North Phillips Avenue
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57104
P.O. Box 5015
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57117-5015

Telephone 605 1362424

¥ e 635 33 1 W Boyce (1834-1915)
acumile 62

John S Murphy (1926 1964}

August 21, 1998

RECEIVED
Mr. Ben Hofer X

18653 408th Avenue ; W AUG 2 4 1998

Carpenter. SD 57322 SOUTH pak
- U Q1o suauc
ﬁ\}ucn Cremer
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission <
500 East Capitol
Pierre, SD 57501

Re: In the Matter of the Complaint Filed by Ben Hofer Against U § West Communications Regarding
Telephone Service Outages & Inadequate Service (TC97-178)
Our File No. 2104-97-178
Dear Mr. Hofer and Ms. Cremer:
Please find enclosed copies of the following:
| U'S WEST Communications, Inc.'s Second Motion for Extension;
2 Affidavit of Colleen Sevold:
3 Certificate of Service.

This is intended as service upon you by mail.

Sincerely yours,

BOYCE, MURPHY, McDOWELL &
GREENFIELD, L.L.P.

man ] Wty

Tamara A. Wilka

TAWAGj

Enclosure

cc James H. Gallegos
Jon Lehner




RECEIVED
BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION =
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA AUG 7 4 1998
Sourt QTA pL
UTI l;‘lgg \.fu,'.'.m :i%;qc
IN THE MATTER OF THE 1C97-178
(i()\ﬂ‘l AINT FILED !)\' m.-\‘ H(.)I-I-R: FAX Received_hsv &t 938
CARPENTER. SD, AGAINST U § WEST e
COMMUNICATIONS. INC U'S WEST COMMUNICATIONS. INC''s
REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE SECOND MOTION FOR EXTENSION
OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE
SERVICE

U'S WEST Communications. Inc. (*U S WEST”) moves the South Dakota Public

Utilities C ("C ") for an indefinite extension of the completion date in the
above-zntitled matter in light of the current work stoppage involving U S WEST occupational
employees. In support of its motion. U § WEST relies on the affidavit of Colleen Sevold, which
is being filed herewith. U S WEST will advise the Commission as to when the work stoppage

ceases and then request the C 1o set another letion deadline.

Dated this 21" day of August 1998

Tamara A. Wilka

BOYCE, MURPHY, MCDOWELL
& GREFNFIELD, L.L.P

P.O. Box 5015

Sioux Falls, SD 57117-5015
Telephone: (605) 336-2424

Attorneys U S WEST Communications, Inc.




RECEIVED
AUb 7 4 1998

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION S0UTH DAKOTA pugyic
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ILITIES COMMISSION

AbeD

N

@

IN THE MATTER OF THE TC97-178

FAX R(:coivcd_w‘—l&
AFFIDAVIT OF COLLEEN SEVOLD

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA ',\-\

I, Colleen Sevold, being first duly sworn, state:

1 I am employed by U S WEST Communications, Inc. (“U S WEST™) as Manager
of Regulatory Affairs for South Dakota.

2. My business address is 125 S. Dakota Avenue, 8" Floor, Sioux Falls, SD 57194.

3 | make this affidavit in support of U S WE Second Motion for Extension.

4 On August 6, 1998, the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission issued an
Order Granting Extension, which extended the completion date for this project until September
1, 1998.

8 This project involves the installation of a digital line carrier system to serve the
Ben Hofer farm. Telephone service is currently being provided to Mr. Hofer on anaconda carrier
system.

6. U S WEST hired private contractors to do some of the work for the project and

that portion of the project is now complete.




N BAMS

N~

U S WEST has historically used occupational employees for the type of work
remaining, which includes among other things, splicing. electronic equipment testing and tum
up, and central office functions.

8 U S WEST estimates that there is approximately 7 to 10 business days of work
left to complete the project.

9 At 1:00 am. Sunday. August 16, 1998, 34,000 U S WEST occupational
employees walked ofY their jobs in fourteen (14) states. including 420 in South Dakota. The
work stoppage resulted from the failure of the union and U S WEST to negotiate a mutually
acceptable contract. The managers in place are taking steps to maintain basic telephone service
and essential services such as 911 during the work stoppage.

10 Itis not known at this time how long the work stoppage will last.

11. As a result of the work stoppage, U S WEST is unable to complete the Hofer
project by the September 1. 1998 deadline. When it ceases, U S WEST will evaluate the Hofer
project and all other construction projects and service orders awaiting completion and inform the
Commission of the status of these matters and request a specific completion date of this project.

Colleen Sevold

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

2/ ¢ day of August, 1998.

Notary Public - South Dakota
My commission expires: 7- //- Z 0L




RE
BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION CE'VED

OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA AUG 5 4 1998

S
u‘#ﬁ? PAkoTR PUBLIC
IEs COMMIsSION

IN THE MATTER OF THE y
COMPLAINT FILED BY BEN HOFER, £aX Recejveg A: 2. 1998
CARPENTER. $D, AGAINST U S WEST CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

REGARDING TELEPHONE SERVICE 1C97-178

OUTAGES AND INADEQUATE

SERVICE

1. Tamara A. Wilka. do hereby centify that [ am a member of the law firm of Boyce,
Murphy, McDowell & Greenfield, and on the 21st day of August, 1998, a true and correct
copy of U S West Communications, Inc.'s Second Motion for Extension and Affidavit of
Colleen Sevold were sent to the following via U S mail, postage paid thereon:

Ben Hofer

18653 408th Avenue

Carpenter, SD 57322

Karen Cremer

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

500 East Capitol
Pierre, SD 57501

Tamara A. Wilka




Capitol Office
Telephone (6057733201
FAX (605)773.3809

Transportation’
Warehause Division
Telephone (605)773 5280
FAX (605)773 3225

Consamer Hotline
1.900.332-1782

TTY Through
Relay South Dakota
18004771113

Internet
Billba puc state.sd us
.

Jiem Barg
Chasrman
Pam Nelson

Wilham Bullard Je
Executsve Director

Edward R Anderson

Rolayne Ailts Wiest

Soutt Datkota
Public Utilities Commission

State Capitol Building, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Prerre, South Dakota $7501-5070

August 26, 1998

Mr. Ben Hofer
18653 408th Avenue
Carpenter, SD 57322

Re:  Complaint by Ben Hofer against U S WEST
Docket TC97-178

Dear Mr. Hofer

Enclosed please find a copy of a second motion by U S WEST for an extension of
time to install the facilities to your farm. As you can see, U S WEST is claiming that
the strike is delaying this installation

In the first place | wanted you to be aware of this. Secondly, if you have any
thoughts on this and wish for me to make them known to the Commission, please let
me know.

| am assuming that this will come up for consideration in the near future at a regular
Commission meeting and you, of course, would be allowed to participate either in
person or by phone should you wish

With best regards, | remain

Very truly yours,

Camron Hoseck
Staff Attorney

CH:dk
Enc




September 9, 1998

William Bullard, Jr., Executive Director VIA FACSIMILE - 6057733809
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

500 East Capitol

Picrre, SD 57501

Re:  Hofer Complaint(TC97-178)
Mina Complaints (TC Nos. 98-124, 98-128, 98-129, 98-130, 98-133

Dear Mr. Bullard:
The purpose of this letter is to advisc the Ci i as to the antici p date of

above construction projects and to request that the Cq i extend the pletion date of the
Hofer project accordingly.

U S WEST is currently concentrating on a backlog of repair and installation jobs which occurred
as a result of lhc work stoppage involving U S WEST occupational employees. U § WEST

p the Hofer project by the end of this month and requests that
the C ission enter an order i a 30th ion date.

Due to the work stoppage and recovery therefrom, U S WEST does not know whether it be able

to complete the Mina Lake project by October 31st. We are working as expeditiously as possible
on the Mina Lake project and will keep the Commission advised as to the completion of major
project milestones.

Sincerely yours,

uUs T Communicati

/

SNOILEIINMO0D 1S3 SN WIIE:L  B6e61°01°d3S




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER GRANTING

BY BEN HOFER, CARPENTER, SOUTH ) SECOND EXTENSION

DAKOTA, AGAINST U S WEST )

COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING ) TC97-178
)

UPDATING LINES

On October 29, 1997, Ben Hofer, Carpenter, South Dakota, filed a complaint
against U S WEST Communications, Inc. regarding updating lines. “We live in southern
Spink County on the northem end of the Huron area phone line served by U S WEST. We
experience frequent phone service outages. These most often happen when there is a
weather change The servicemen tell us that wind drives in snow and dirt in the boxes, or
a drop of moisture which shorts out circuits. Mice also have caused outages by being in
the boxes. Also, the servicemen tell us the relay equipment is of the oldest style, seldom
found in use any more. Our internet connections are slow. The majority (33 of 50
connections) are in the 12,000 to 16,800 bps range. The low capacity of the phone lines
may also relate to line noise and weak phone signals we experience. There are no more
phone lines available for our use to our farm. Today’s agri-business operation is relying
increasingly on rapid communication to do business. On one phone line we have: phone,
fax and internet, a family residence, a farm/ranch that produces a half million dollars of ag
products annually, and a farm/ranch Bed & Breakfast/farm vacation business (possibility
farm).” | ask that the PUC grant the following relief: “PUC should mandate that U S WEST
update the lines in our area so that we can operate our ag business, tourism business and
personal business in an expedient manner. We need two more lines, which are presently
unavailable, to our farm "

On April 28, 1998, the Commission entered an order requiring U S WEST to install
adigital line carrier system by "mid-July” to serve the Ben Hofer farm. On July 16, 1998,
the Commission received a request from U S WEST to extend the completion date until
October 31, 1998

On July 23, 1998, at a duly noticed meeting, the Commission reviewed U S WEST's
request for an extension until October 31, 1998, an denied the request. The Commission
moved to extend U S WEST's completion date until September 1, 1998, which was
unanimously approved

On August 21, 1998, the Commission received a request from U S WEST to extend
the completion date indefinitely due to a work stoppage by U S WEST employees. U S
WEST employees returned to work on August 31, 1998. At a regularly scheduled meeting
on September 10, 1998, the Commission considered U S WEST's request. U S WEST
requested a completion date of September 30, 1998. A on date of
30, 1998, was set by the Commission. Additionally, the Commission ruled that for each
day U S WEST does not have the work completed, that a one thousand dollar a day fine
be imposed pursuant to SDCL 49-31-38




The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL
Chapters 1-26, 49-13, including 49-13-1 through 49-13-14, inclusive, and SDCL Chapter
49-31, including 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-7.2, 49-31-10, 49-31-11, 49-31-38,
49-31-38.1, 49-31-38.2, 49-31-38.3, 49-31-60 through 49-31-68, inclusive, and ARSD
20:10:01:07.01 through 20:10:01:15.01, inclusive. It is therefore

ORDERED, that U S WEST be granted an extension until September 30, 1998, to
install a digital line carrier system to serve the Ben Hofer farm. For every day beyond
September 30, 1998, that U S WEST has not installed said digital line carrier system to
serve the Ben Hofer farm, that a one thousand dollar per day fine shall be paid by U S
WEST

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this "/ "deay of September, 1998

BY ORDER OF THE COWISSION

S A BURG, Chairman /

PAM NELSON, Comrms’oner

Q) /
W// / ﬁ/«/W

(OFFICIAL SEAL)

2
SCHOENFELDER, Comfissioner




e ~TL 97-17%

125 South Dakota Averue & Fioor
Sioux Fass. Soutn Dakota 57194
Phone 605 339-5411

Fax 605 3395390

B ISSWEST
September 29, 1998
RECEIVED

0CT 1936

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC

ILITIES MMISSION
Mr. James Burg, Chairman il 2

Public Utilities commission
State Capitol Building
Pierre, South Dakota

Dear Chairman Burg

This letter is to inform the Commission that U S WEST completed the Hofer portion
of the Carpenter job on September 28. Customers being served by that system
have been cut over to the new system. The additional line requested by Mrs. Darla
Loewer: has been installed.

Colleen Sevold of my staff contacted Mrs. Darla Loewen on Seplember 28 to make
sure everything was factory. She ack vedged that U S WEST's pertion of

the work was completed, however, they did not have the second line connected
because they did not have their portion complete

If you have any questions about this project, please contact me at 605-339-5411

Sincerely,
\ e

@ |




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER CLOSING DOCKET
BY BEN HOFER, CARPENTER, SOUTH )

DAKOTA, AGAINST U S WEST ) TC97-178
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING )

UPDATING LINES )

On October 29, 1997, Ben Hofer, Carpenter, South Dakota (Hofer), filed a
complaint against U S WEST Communications, Inc. (U S WEST) with the Public Utilities
Commussion (Commission) regarding updating lines. A hearing on this matter was held
on April 2, 1998, and Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order were entered on
April 28, 1998 A series of deadlines were imposed upon U S WEST by the Commission
for completion of the work, the most recent being until September 30, 1998, under penalty
of one thousand dollars per day should this deadline not be met

On October 7, 1998, U S WEST indicated in writing that the work had been
completed as ordered by the Commission. Commission staff indicated that the
Complainant was satisfied

At its regularly scheduled October 15, 1998, meeting, the Commission considered
this matter. The Commission has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapter
49-13 and ARSD Chapter 20:10:01. The Commission found that the complaint was
satisfied and closed the docket. It is therefore

ORDERED that this docket is closed

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this __2) oL day of October, 1998

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

The undersigned herety certfies that this
document has been served today upon all partes of
record in ths docket, as sted on the docket service
ist, by facsimie or by fiest class mai, in properly
adaressed with charges prepaki thereon
/ey\hbo/s 9es prepas

Al

(OFFICIAL SEAL)




U'S WEST Communications

126 South Dakcta Avenue 8th Fioor
Soux Fais. South Dakota 57194
Prone 605 1395411

Fax 508 315 5390

Larry W. Tol
Vice Presdent - Soun Dakota

P pocy IISWEST
December 30, 1998

RECEIVED

9q¢

. AKOTA pUBLIC
Mr. William Bullard, Executive Director IMISSION
Public Utilities Commission

State Capitol Building ,la
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 FAX Rece'wedM

Dear Mr. Bullard:

This letter will serve as notification to the Commission that the new
systems have been installed in the Carpenter area and all customers
served by the new systems have been cut over as of December 23, 1998.

If you have any questions, please call me at 605-339-5411.

Sincerely,

77)
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